03 June 2019 at 10.30 am .’,’,’,
Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks Sevenoaks

Despatched: 15.05.19 DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licensing Hearing

Membership:
TBC

(Each Licensing Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing
Committee. Any member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on
any of the Licensing Sub-Committees.)

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant
representation” (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive
a notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations). The interested party will
not, therefore be "a party to the hearing” (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations). There will
therefore be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations).

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant
representation” s/he will not be a "party to the hearing” and has no right to address
the hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing” to assist or represent that

party.

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are
available from Democratic Services on request (01732 227000). Alternatively you
can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by
contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227000.

Agenda

There are no fire drills planned. If the fire alarm is activated, which is a
continuous siren with a flashing red light, please leave the building immediately,
following the fire exit signs.

Pages Contact
Apologies for Absence
1. Appointment of Chairman
2.  Declarations of interest
3. Report to Licensing Sub-Committee following (Pages 1 - 98) Michael Moss
receipt of representations in relation to an Tel: 01732227364

application for New Premises Licence Made
Under The Licensing Act 2003 For Neverworld
(Wilderness Farm, Wilderness Lane, Hever,
Kent TN8 7LP (19/00902/LAPRE).

(Cowden and Hever)



If you wish to obtain further factual information on any of the agenda items listed
above, please contact the named officer prior to the day of the meeting.

Should you need this agenda or any of the reports in a different format, or
have any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact
Democratic Services on 01732 227000 or democratic.services@sevenoaks.gov.uk.



Agenda Item 3

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE FOLLOWING RECEIPT OF
REPRESENTATIONS IN RELATION TO AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 FOR NEVERWORLD (WILDERNESS
FARM, WILDERNESS LANE, HEVER, KENT TN8 7LP (19/00902/LAPRE).

Licensing Sub-Committee - 3 June 2019

Report of Chief Officer, Environmental and Operational Services -
Richard Wilson

Status For Decision

Key Decision No

Executive Summary:

This report provides members with information relating to a time-limited Premises
Licence application under The Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Neverworld,
Wilderness Farm, Wilderness Lane, Hever, Kent. TN8 7LP.

The proposed time-limited Premises Licence is intended to commence from
Thursday 15t August 2019 and run consecutively until Sunday 4t August 2019. It
proposes to provide regulated entertainment (Plays & Films) on a 24 hours basis but
the provision of live and/or recorded music and the sale of alcohol until 03:00am;
the site has a maximum capacity of 4999 person(s).

The time-limited Premises Licence granted for Neverworld in 2018 was approved at
a Licensing Sub-Committee and conditions were imposed. The decibel levels set in
the conditions of the Premises Licence proved problematic to achieve and
complaints from nearby residents were received. The Event Management Team
acted swiftly and took action to resolve the nuisance by closing the event early, as
promised to the Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing dated 12t July 2018.

Representations have been received from 5 local residents, Environmental
Protection and Chiddingstone Parish Council.

Contact Officer Michael Moss, Ext. 7364

Recommendation to Licensing Sub-Committee:
Options available to members are:

a) To grant the Application in full on the terms and conditions contained
within the operating schedule along with relevant mandatory
conditions

b) To grant the application, modified to such an extent as considered

Page 1



Agenda Item 3

appropriate in order to satisfy any relevant representations so as to
adequately promote the licensing objectives

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities

d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

e) To refuse the application in its entirety.

Reason for recommendation:

Each application must be considered on its individual merits and in relation to the
licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003. Members are asked to consider
the options above in light of the individual circumstances of this application and
representations and testimony received at hearing.

Introduction and Background

Introduction

1

The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee
established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003 is
attached to the agenda.

On 12t March 2019 a new time-limited premises licence application was
made by Phizzwizards Ltd Room 33-39 High Street, Kempston, Bedford MK42
7BT. A copy of the time-limited application is attached as Appendix 1.

The application was initially invalid upon submission, but validated on 29t
March 2019 which made the end of the statutory consultation period the 26t
April 2019. The Public Notice(s) were displayed from 15t April 2019 and
therefore the public consultation expired on 29t April 2019.

A holder of a Premises Licence, when offering any licensable activity, must
ensure they promote the licensing objectives at all times. The Operating
Schedule of the application which is contained in a separate document
attached as Appendix 2 contains details of the control measures that the
applicant will have in place in order to promote the licensing objectives.

The premises application is proposed to permit the Neverworld Festival 2019
within Hever camping fields which is a woodland area totalling
approximately 43 hectares. The site location and layout plans are attached
as Appendix 3.

The proposed operating times of each zone is attached as Appendix 4.

Page 2



Agenda Item 3

Background Information

7

10

11

Under the name Leefest, similar time-limited festivals have been held on
the same site between 28-31 July 2016, 10-13 August 2017. The festival was
rebranded in 2018 under the name Neverworld and also implemented a
change to their management structure; the festival took place between 2-5t
August 2018.

Each of these festivals provided similar activities to those applied for under
this Premises Licence application and the ethos of the festival has not
changed over the years, catering for a mix of family as well as individuals;
the average age bracket of attendees will be between 23 to 35.

While there were some issues when the festival was under the Leefest
branding, there were some noticeable improvements in organisation and
control of Neverworld 2018. Communication between the organisers and all
relevant parties was improved and the organisers demonstrated their
professionalism when they closed the event early on Saturday 4t August
2018 due to non-compliance with the conditions imposed.

While submission of the relevant paperwork required to assess an application
under the Licensing Act 2003, is still something which needs to be worked on
in future years, there has been some minor changes to the proposal in
respect to times.

Key changes in comparison with the Premises Licence awarded in 2018
include:

e Sale of Alcohol - Increased from 02:00 to 03:00hrs
e Performance of Dance - Increased from 02:00 to 03:00hrs

e Recorded Music - Stays the same at 02:00hrs with the exception of
Thursday evening which is increased from 01:00 to 02:00hrs.

e The Rainbow Room was specifically mentioned on the Premises
Licence to provide regulated entertainment until 06:00hrs; this year
the stage/ room has not be identified on the application form and is
proposed to play unlicensable background music until 03:00grs.

e Live Music - Increase from 23:00 to 02:00hrs
e Wrestling - Reduction from 24 hours to 02:00hrs.
e The conditions agreed between the organisers, Kent Police and

Environmental in 2018 were not submitted as part of the operating
schedule this year.

Page 3



Agenda Item 3

Statement of Intention

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

Neverworld has evolved over the last 10 years from Leefest. The aim is to
bring people together by providing a small scale, family friendly music and
arts festival to celebrate life and be inspired by the arts by supporting
emerging artists, engaging communities while allowing people to enjoy the
outdoors as part of the great British festival experience.

The website promoting Neverworld by Leefest says it is “a spectacular
immersive kingdom of music, party and wonder” and gives the following
statements:

e “Lee Denny is the next Michael Eavis” - BBC Radio 1

e “A fantastic unpretentious party vibe” - The Guardian
e “This feels like a mini Glastonbury” - Annie Mac

e “The Ultimate Party!” - NME

Attendees have been informed under the terms and conditions the promoter
reserves the right to make changes to the advertised line-up, artists,
performers, attractions and activities at any time without notification.

The event programme consists of a wide range of art forms and activities
including; live music, DJ’s, cabaret, communal campfire, cinema, circus,
comedy, craft makers and workshops, dance classes, games, sports, glitter
wrestling, kids area, art installations, magic, paint fights, spoken word,
street foods, theatre, therapies, debates and yoga.

This year is proposed to headline Craig David and The Vaccines, both of
which are high profile recognised artists.

Craig David is an English singer, songwriter, rapper and record producer who
rose to fame in 1999. After 20 years in the industry he continued to be the
winner of the Best Male at the 2016 MOBO Awards and has sold 2.1 million
single sales and 117 million single streams in the last year and a headline
arena tour which sold out.

The Vaccines are an English indie rock band formed in 2010.They were the
winners of the Best Emerging Talent in 2011 and went on to win the Best
New Band in the 2012 NME Awards. The band have released four studio
albums and have toured extensively, playing with and opening up for acts
such as The Rolling Stones, Artic Monkeys, The Stone Roses, Red Hot Chilli
Peppers and Muse.

Page 4



Agenda Item 3

Event Overview

19 An overview of the event and the licensing activities being applied for are:

Date: 1st August - 4t August 2018

Location: Wilderness Farm (Hever TN8 7LP)

Premises Type: Outdoor woodland area

Site capacity: 4999

Event Type: Community festival with amplified
music outdoor under controlled
arenas

Audience Profile: Over 18s

Proposed hours of operation: Thursday 2 Aug: 12:00 - 23:59
Friday 374 Aug: 00:00 - 23:59
Saturday 4t Aug: 00:00 - 23:59
Sunday 5t Aug: 00:00 - 12:00

20 The application seeks a premises licence to permit the following activities:

Performance of Plays both indoors and outdoors
01 Aug 12:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 23:59
03 Aug 00:00 to 23:59

Exhibition of films both indoors and outdoors
01 Aug 12:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 23:59
03 Aug 00:00 to 23:59
04 Aug 00:00 to 03:00

Boxing and wrestling both indoors and outdoors

01 Aug 12:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 02:00

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

02 Aug 10:00 to 23:59
03 Aug 00:00 to 02:00
03 Aug 08:00 to 23:59
04 Aug 00:00 to 02:00

Performance of live music both indoors and outdoors
01 Aug 12:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 10:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 02:00
03 Aug 10:00 to 23:59
04 Aug 00:00 to 02:00

Playing of recorded music both indoors and outdoors
01 Aug 12:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 02:00
02 Aug 10:00 to 23:59
03 Aug 00:00 to 02:00
03 Aug 10:00 to 23:59
04 Aug 00:00 to 02:00

Performance of dance both indoors and outdoors
01 Aug 12:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 03:00
02 Aug 10:00 to 23:59
03 Aug 00:00 to 03:00
03 Aug 10:00 to 23:59
04 Aug 00:00 to 03:00

Late night refreshment both indoors and outdoors
01 Aug 23:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 03:00
02 Aug 23:00 to 23:59
03 Aug 00:00 to 03:00
03 Aug 23:00 to 23:59
04 Aug 00:00 to 03:00

Sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises only
01 Aug 12:00 to 23:59
02 Aug 00:00 to 03:00
02 Aug 08:00 to 23:59
03 Aug 00:00 to 03:00
03 Aug 08:00 to 23:59
04 Aug 00:00 to 03:00

21 The films shown will be classified with age limits by the British Board of Film
Classification.

22 On page 6 of the application form the applicant has ticked box (h) for any
regulated entertainment of a similar description to live music, recorded

Page 6



23

24

Agenda Item 3

music or performance of dance. The activities proposed and discussed fall
within the licensable activities proposed and any other entertainment would
be deemed as a street performance.

Members are reminded that they may only have regard to promotion and
upholding of the licensing objectives in relation to the licensable activities
under the Licensing Act 2003 in determining this application. It is however
an offence to undertake any licensable activity other than in accordance
with a licence or other authorisation under the 2003 Act.

One venue will have recorded background music (incidental and therefore
not licensable) until 03:00hrs each day, with all other venues closing by
02:00hrs. Incidental music is low level music which does not require two
individuals to raise their voices in order to have a conversation.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

25

26

27

The organisers will be operating amnesty bins at the entrance to the event
and to the arena. The festival operates a zero tolerance policy and persons
found with drugs will have them confiscated, the individual detained and the
Police informed.

While violence is not expected from the profile of those attending, measures
will be in place to prevent and/ or deal with incidents effectively. A licensed
security team will be available for immediate deployment on or off the site
when necessary.

The security team will also carry out a post event crowd dispersal plan to
minimise any disorder or potential public nuisance.

Door Supervisors, Stewards & Marshalls

28

29

SIA licensed security will be used in any position where searching, refusal of
entry, patrolling or intervention may be required.

Stewards and volunteers will be used to assist with general information, the
team will not replace or replicate the provisions of the SIA licensed security
team; stewards and volunteers will be trained before the event
commencement.

Age Verification Policy

30

Adult wristbands will be given to those 18 and over to help prevent underage
drinking.

Page 7



31

Agenda Item 3

Brightly coloured wristbands will be issued to identify individuals, who are
under the age of 18 and any children under 12 will be given a wristband with
the contact details of their Parent(s)/ Guardian(s).

Public Safety

Capacity limitations and gate management

32

The event capacity will be capped at a maximum of 4999 people.

Risk Assessment & method statements

33

34

The current version of the Event Management Plan, which will detail the
steps taken in case of an emergency, is attached as Appendix 5

Prior health & safety checks, risk assessment & method statements will be
carried out on temporary structures, sound & light, electrical, vehicle
access, emergency exits etc.... to ensure public safety over all aspects.

Barriers & Fencing

35

36

Anti-climb heras fencing will be used to enclose the site erected in line with
the site map. Suitable safety barriers will be used in front of stages and to
cordon off non-public areas, such as around generators, trip hazards and to
form lane queues.

Walkways will be marked by stakes and rope and be lit using festoon lighting
powered by generators.

Medical provisions & emergency vehicles

37

38

39

The applicant has stated ‘a number’ of vehicle routes will be created and
kept clear to provide the best possible access to emergency vehicles in the
event of an emergency.

The provision of first aid during the event will be provided by ‘Event Fire &
Medical Solutions’. They will be the first responders in any medical
emergency and will be responsible for telephoning the emergency services if
it is required.

A 50m diameter exclusion zone, east of the site has been reserved should
the air ambulance be required to attend.

Page 8



Agenda Item 3

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Sound and Noise Management

40

41

42

At the time of writing this report a Noise Management Plan (NMP) has not
been submitted to the Licensing Authority

In the supporting documentation submitted by the applicant, exhibited
under Appendix 2, there is not much detail on the steps being taken to
prevent a Public Nuisance and suggests further information will be provided
in an Event Noise Assessment & Noise Management Plan.

The production dates start from 20t July 2019 when the build shall take
place, followed by the four day event and then breakdown and clearing of
the site shall finish by 10t August 2019.

Consultation

43

44

45

The regulations to the Licensing Act 2003 outline the requirements for the
advertising of applications. These require the applicant to advertise the
application:

a. For a period of no less that 28 consecutive days starting on the day
after the day on which the application was given to the relevant licensing
authority to display a white notice prominently at or on the premises to
which the application relates where it can be conveniently read from the
exterior of the premises. It was noted that the notice was displayed upon
the premises for the 28 day consultation period which ended 29t April 2019.

The public notice was displayed along the boundary line of Wilderness Farm
and inspected by the Licensing Officer on 12t April 2019 and again on 24th
April 2019.

b. By publishing a notice in a local newspaper on at least one occasion
within 10 working days of submitting the application.

Regulations also require that the applicant give a copy of the application to
each responsible authority on the same day as the day upon which it is given
to the licensing authority. As the application was submitted electronically,

the requirement to serve the application was met by the licensing authority.

There are no other statutory requirements for advertising of any application,
however, details of all applications received along with the time limit for
receipt of representations is posted on the Council website via the weekly
premises tracker and the public and councillors have public access.

Page 9



Agenda Item 3

Representations received from statutory consultees:

Kent Fire & Rescue Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Trading Standards NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Social Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Environmental Health and Safety REPRESENTATION MADE

Public Health Department NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

Environmental Protection REPRESENTATION MADE

Development Control REPRESENTATION MADE

Kent Police NO COMMENTS RECEIVED

46
47

48

49

Development Control - raised no objection with the application.

Environmental Protection and Health & Safety commented “Unfortunately,
despite the Environmental Health Team working with the operators of the
festival for several years, | continue to have concerns about the proposed
Music Noise Levels (MNL) and intended management controls. In 2018, it was
agreed that, owing to regular overflights by aircraft, the 15 minute LAeq
MNL measurement period for compliance was inappropriate. | am therefore
disappointed that the applicant has reverted to a measurement period which
is ineffective in this location. | consider that MNL should be measured in 1
minute LAeq periods, with compliance assessed on the basis of an arithmetic
mean calculated every 30 minutes following the redaction of measurement
periods containing aircraft noise.

The monitoring undertaken by Environmental Health in 2018 suggests that on
the Saturday night of the event, 45dBA was not easily achieved whilst
running the multiple sound stages and further difficulty was experienced
achieving the 35dB(A) level (which in 2019 is intended from 01:00 each
night). During the 2018 event, the District Council received 18 complaints
about noise from the site. Unlike in previous years these were not received
from one geographic location and the event appears to have affected a much
wider group of residents than in previous years. Having consideration to the
problems in 2018, | am, at this stage, reluctant to support the increase in
MNL being proposed by the applicant.

In particular | oppose the proposed increase in MNL?s and event times on
Thursday night/ Friday morning. Friday remains a working day for the

Page 10




50

51

Agenda Item 3

majority of residents in the vicinity of the event, and they should be
afforded protection on this night of the event with the music finishing at
23:00.

The Environmental Health Team and the applicant have, over the past three
events, discussed and agreed a number of conditions intended to mitigate
the impact of the event upon nearby residents. These have including
acoustic controls, communication with residents, defined monitoring
parameters (including specified monitoring locations), clear and agreed
procedures to deal with noise exceedances and the maintenance/
publication of records. Unfortunately the current application does not
sufficiently address these issues and the applicant has neither adopted the
conditions previously set or suggested equivalent alternatives.

With consideration to the above; currently | am concerned that the event
will give rise to a public nuisance and therefore | object to the application.”
The full representation is attached as Appendix 6.

Representation received from the Parish Council(s):

52

53

54

The proposed site impact on residents served by two Parish Councils, that
being Hever Parish Council and Chiddingstone Parish Council; only
Chiddingstone Parish Council has made formal a representation.

Chiddingstone Parish Council said they would be in support of of the
application providing that

1. The decibel level on Friday morning between midnight and 2am is no
higher than 35Db

2. The decibel level on Saturday morning and Sunday morning between
midnight and 2am is no higher than 45dB.

3. The decibel levels throughout the rest of the festival are the same as
last year.

Chiddingstone Parish Council have stated “anything higher than those levels
would constitute a public nuisance... the Parish Council will change their
support comment to object. The Parish Council is supportive of the
reduction in hours for recorded music as last year the 6am finish raised
objection locally”; the full representations from Chiddingstone Parish
Councils is exhibited as Appendix 7

Representations received from interested parties:

55

4 objections received from Local residents (Appendix 8) that have not been
withdrawn.

Page 11



56

57

58

Agenda Item 3

Primarily the representation received concern noise pollution and litter. It is
important to note that whilst representations were received and accepted as
valid by the Licensing Officer, not all representations are valid in their
entirety and invalid aspects of each representation may not be considered.

Valid aspects to consider are those which directly relate to one or more of
the licensing objectives and are not regulated by other means such as in
other legislation for example traffic matters, parking, wildlife, disease,
drugs and planning matters.

Any representations that are concerned with the noise that would
accompany the setting up and dismantling of stages, marquees and other
equipment relating to the event cannot be taken into account as the
premises licence can only be granted for the licensable activity and this does
not extend to set up or clearing up before and after the event. Such matters
are however covered under separate legislation e.g. Environmental
Protection Act 1990, with regard to noise and as such it is not appropriate to
condition any licence that may be granted in respects of peripheral works
both before and after the event as there would be no power to enforce such
a condition under any licensing legislation.

1 letter of support from Local Resident (Appendix 9)

Summary of representation received

59

60

61

“l attended the festival passing through no security checks and without a
ticket.”

“Despite being assured that the licensed noise levels would mean that it
would be practically inaudible in my home, the noise and bass on the first
floor, where our bedrooms are, was unbearable”

“Despite employing ‘Sound Control Contractors’, they have shown that they
are incapable of working within the boundaries set.”

Neverworld 2018 Summary

62

63

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members’ attention to
issues that they may wish to consider.

This event is now in its fourth year, yet noise nuisance has always been of
particular concern considering the rural nature of the site. Historically the
Council has received complaints in respects to noise nuisances but the
systems in place to resolving these matters in 2018 worked much better than
in previous years. The organisers claimed last year to have spent more
money on noise engineers and made some significant changes in regards to
the direction that sounds would travel towards and particular care was taken
over monitoring Truggers Lane.

Page 12



Agenda Item 3

Conditions to be imposed on the Premises Licence

Mandatory conditions - the following conditions will be added to the premises
licence when it is issued.

1. The supply of alcohol

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence
must include the following conditions:-

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

2. Mandatory conditions in force from 28 May 2014

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(@) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula— P=
D+ (DxV)

where -
(i) P is the permitted price,

(il) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale
or supply of the alcohol, and

(ili) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

Page 13



Agenda Item 3

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(ili) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the
price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be
different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second
day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

3. Mandatory Conditions in force from 01 October 2014
1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises
do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than
to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

Page 14



Agenda Item 3

(i1) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free
or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in

Page 15



Agenda Item 3

a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥2 pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

Door supervision

Any premises which includes a condition that door supervisors must be
at the premises to carry out a security activity, shall ensure that each
such person is licensed to conduct such activities by the Security
Industry Authority.

Operating Schedule conditions

The following conditions have been offered as part of the operating schedule,
though the specific wording used may wish to be reviewed and agreed at the
hearing.

(1) Any plays provided will be non-amplified.
(2) Any wrestling will not require the use of any large PA amplification.
(3) The Main Stage (Operating Friday & Saturday only) will close at 00:00hrs.

(4) The Main Stage will have a short pyrotechnic show before 23:00hrs on
Saturday 34 August 2019.

(5) Posters will be displayed at the main exit asking attendees to leave
quietly, stewards will amplify this message verbally. All effects lighting
will be contained by the marquees and surroundings trees. Security and
site lighting will be positioned to prevent any light spillage into
residential windows.

(6) Locked amnesty bins will be provided at the entrances to the campsite
and the entrance to the arena.

(7) All attendees will be search upon entry.

Page 16



Agenda Item 3

(8) Under 18s will wear brightly coloured ‘Under 18s’ wristband, children
under the age of 12 will wear a similar wristband with the telephone
number of their elected guardian.

(9) Any venue featuring entertainment or material that may be considered
explicit or adult will have age restricted entry and will be inside opaque
tented venues to prevent access or viewing by children.

Key Implications
Financial
None directly arising from this report.

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement

The Hearing is regulated by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of
State's Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the decision
departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be directed at the
Licensing Objectives and such departure must be supported by clear and cogent
reasons

Equality Assessment

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to
the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

Conclusion

Under the Licensing Act 2003 in England and Wales the determination of an
application for a premises licence where representations have been made can be
made by a sub-committee as arranged by the licensing committee (section 10(4)(a)

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of
State's Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the decision
departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be directed at the
Licensing Objectives and such departure must be supported by clear and cogent
reasons

Members are to make any decision they deem reasonable and proportionate given
the reference to the requirements of the Act, revised guidance, Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and representations and testimony at hearing.

At a hearing the Licensing Authority may decide:

Page 17



Agenda Item 3

1. To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained in the
operating schedule along with relevant mandatory conditions.

2. To grant the application, modified to such as extent as considered appropriate
in order to satisfy any relevant representations so as to adequately promote
the licensing objectives

3. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
4. Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

5. To refuse the application in its entirety

All decision of the Licensing Authority and any conditions imposed must be
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Appendices Appendix 1 - Application Form
Appendix 2 - Operating Schedule
Appendix 3 - Plan(s)
Appendix 4 - Time Zones (Event Plan)
Appendix 5 - Management Plan

Appendix 6 - Environmental Protection
Representation

Appendix 7 - Parish Council(s) comments
Appendix 8 - Representations from residents

Appendix 9 - Support from resident

Background Papers The Licensing Act 2003

Sevenoaks District Council Statement of Licensing
Policy

Amended Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003

Page 18


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
http://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/downloads/file/187/licensing_policy_statement
http://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/downloads/file/187/licensing_policy_statement
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

Agenda Item 3

Richard Wilson

Chief Officer for Environmental & Operational Services

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

oPr e
Sevenoaks

Licensing T N
Partnershi D BABEXLEY  Welk o

Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Phizzwizards Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and i/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing

authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Leppard Wilderness Farm
Wilderness Lane

Post town Hever Postcode TN8 7LP

Telephone number at premises (if any) ]

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £4300

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company = please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership ] please complete section (B)
iii. asan unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)

Page 21



ga)

h)

Agenda Item 3

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

OodoQggno

[

]

Appendix 1

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

linaneahla antivitiee: nr
WCenNea e acuvilies; ot

| am making the application pursuantto a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

O

[
[

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] EREBIEAREY)
Surname First names
Date of birth: | am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes
Nationality:

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 22




Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

] Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms  [] example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth: lam 18 yearsoldorover [ ]  Please tick yes

Nationality:

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please gjive any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Phizzwizards Ltd

Address
33-39 High Street, Kempson, Bedford, England MK42 7BT

Registered number (where applicable)
09958357

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited Company

Teleihone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 23




Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
cCipogleoffe]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? PlajoB2Porp]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

The event is a small-scale, family friendly music and arts festival with a focus on supporting emerging
artists, engaging communities in the art, and allowing people to enjoy the outdoors as part of the
great British festival experience.

Previously under the name LeeFest, the event was renowned as the starting point for many of the
UK’s most important current artists and received support from Arts Council England for its work in
developing artists and engaging communities.

The event programme consists of a wide range of art forms and activities including; live music, DJs,
cabaret, communal campfires, cinema, circus. comedy. craft markers, craft workshops, dance
classes, games, sports, glitter wrestling, hot tubs, art installations, kids area, local ales, magic, paint
fights, spoken word, street food, talks, debates, theatre, therapies, wide games and yoga.

Camping facilities will be provided for attendees and we expect the majority of participants to stay
onsite for the duration of the event. Weekend tickets are priced between £90 and £145. Day tickets
will be available for local attendees free of charge or discounted depending on the proximity of their
premises to the site.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one

time, please state the number expected to attend. )

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) ieaSe Hiekanyjtaat

apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 24|

Page 24




Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) X
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) =
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
X
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) O e ]
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
The plays will be non-amplified and in some cases impromptu strolling
Tue performances
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
------------- note 5)
Thur | 12:00
23:59
Fri 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
23:59 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 00:00
23:59
Sun

Page 25




Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or -
Standard days and outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors X
timings (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur | 12:00
23:59
Fri 00:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
23:59 | left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 00:00
23:59
Sun | 00:00
03:00

Page 26




C

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 27




Agenda Item 3

D

Appendix 1

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
guidance note 7) Y
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Any wrestling will be as part of a street theatre type performance, for
e example Glitter Wrestling. This will not be an activity requiring large PA
amplification.
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur 1 12:00
23:59
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
10:00 | 23:59 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 00:00 | 02:00
08:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00

Page 28




E

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

Live music

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please Indoors

read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both <]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
The Main Stage (operating Friday & Saturday only) will close at 00:00
each day. Smaller indoor live (DJ) performances will all finish aby 02:00.
T A short pyrotechnic show will take place on the Main Stage just before
ue
23:00 on Saturday.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur | 12:00
23:59
Fri 10:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
23:59 | on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 00:00 | 02:00
10:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00 | 02:00

Page 29




Agenda Item 3

F

Appendix 1

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please Indoors ]

read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
One small venue will have recorded background music (incidental and
e non-licensable) until 03:00 each day, all other venues close by 02:00.
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 5)
Thur 1 12:00
23:59
Fri 00:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
10:00 | 23:59 | on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 00:00 | 02:00
10:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00
02:00

Page 30




G

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

Performances of dance

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both - please tick (please read Indoors

guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors n
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
.................................. guidance note 5)
Thur | 12:00
23:59
Fri 00:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
10:00 | 23:59 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 00:00 | 03:00
10:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00
03:00

Page 31




Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
H
Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that falling | providing
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors |
outdoors or both - please tick (please read
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]
Both X
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur 12:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
) to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)
23:59
Fri 00:00 | 03:00
10:00 | 23:59
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
00:00 | 03:00 | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
................. | different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
10:00 | 23:59 (please read guidance note 6)
Sun
00:00
03:00

Page 32




Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
I
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) OTtEeTE H
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 23:00
23:59
Fri 00:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
----- provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
23:00 | 23:59 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 00:00 | 03:00
23:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00
03:00

Page 33




Agenda Item 3

Appendix 1
J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - On the -
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises X
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the [
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed
Thur 12:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
23:59 | left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 00:00 | 03:00

08:00 | 23:59
Sat 00:00 | 03:00

08:00 | 23:59
Sun | 00:00

03:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor. (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end

of the form):

Name
Mrs Jessica Neame

| Date of birth: I NG

Address

Postcode | [ EEEEEIE

Personal licence number (if known)

2014/02766/LAPERN

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Brighton & Hove City Council

Page 34




Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | 12:00 please list (please read guidance note 6)

23:59
Fri 00:00

23:59
Sat 00:00

23:59
Sun | 00:00

12:00

Page 35




Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The event will promote all four of the licensing objective. Please see the attached document for a full
explanation objective by objective.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The event will promote all four of the licensing objective. Please see the attached document for a full
explanation objective by objective.

c) Public safety

The event will promote all four of the licensing objective. Please see the attached document for a full
explanation objective by objective.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The event will promote all four of the licensing objective. Please see the attached document for a full
explanation objective by objective.

e) The protection of children from harm

The event will promote alil four of the licensing objective. Please see the attached document for a full
explanation objective by objective.

Page 36




Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships.] | have
included documents demonstrating my entitiement to work in the United Kingdom (piease []
read note 15).

XXX K XKX

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM
DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO
SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to all individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be
issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK
(or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |

Declaration cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

o The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK, (and is
not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15).

Signature
Date 29/03/2019
Capacity Alex Lepingwell: Operations Manager NeverWorld

Page 37




Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

For joint applications, signature of 2n applicant or 27 applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town | ‘Postcode ‘

Telephone number (if any) ‘

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and
any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your
application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption
of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ fitm exhibition held in community premises
between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any day provided that the audience does not exceed
500 and the organiser {a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible
for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification
ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23:00 hours on any day, provided that the audience 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or
display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08:00 and 23:00 hours
on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed a 1000.

Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines
boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for :

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any
day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 38




O

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

a performance of amplified live music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol provided that
(a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i} a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a
hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500 and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the
local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii} the health care provider for the
hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

@]

any playing of recorded music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided
that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall or other similar community premises, that
is not licensed by a premises licensed to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any day, at the
non-residential premises of (i} a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500 and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23:00 hours on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which
amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23:00 hours on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

e}

@)

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local authority;

any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care
provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care
provider;

any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment)
taking place at a travelling circus provided that (a) it takes place within a
moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling
circus has not bee located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may
include a tent).
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or

unamplified.
For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the

summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular
day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the

Page 39



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick
‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the
use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively)
nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

11. The application form must be signed.

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that
they have actual authority to do so.

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent must
sign the application form.

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from
partnership which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the
UK who:
e Does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
¢ |s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6% Aprit 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitiement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying of a
licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned
copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as
the child of the holder, is a British citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of
abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person
named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic
Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or a document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time
limit on their stay in the UK.

¢ A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or

Page 40



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with and official
document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least
one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to allow that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is
currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the
Home Office to the holder indicating that the named person can currently stay indefinitely
in the UK and is allowed to work in relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of
a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence.

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home
Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in
the UK and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from
doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with and official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A certificate of application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under
regulation 17(3) or 18A(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations
2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area country or
Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of
residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the
person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such
as an appeal or administrative reference number.

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area

state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including -

Page 41



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

e evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
e evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member -
e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
e evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent
residence in the UK, or is one of the following if they have been in the UK for more
than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds: or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an §1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the documents copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i any page containing the holder's personal details inciuding nationality; (i)
any page containing the holder’s photograph;

iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing date of expiry; and

{(v) any page containing information indicating the noider nas permission to enter or
remain in the UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us

checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with
the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied with this

guidance.

Page 42



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2

The Licensing Objectives

Statement Of Intentions

As organisers we intend to build on our success with other events, maximizing the positive
benefits we offer to arts, culture and communities whilst minimising any disruption or
disturbance.

To satisfy the four main licensing objectives we intend:

To provide a safe, enjoyable, and successful event of leading standards.
To provide a high standard of planning, organisation, and management.
To listen and respond to the needs of local residents and communities.
To work in partnership with Sevenoaks District Council, Police, Fire, and Ambulance
services, and to involve the authorities in agreeing priorities and setting standards.

1. Prevention of Public Nuisance

We do not consider any areas to be particularly vulnerable to public nuisance surrounding
the event, as the site is situated away from houses and towns.

1. Event Sound

The event will meet the guidelines of the Noise Council Code Of Practice on Environmental
Noise Control at Concerts (1995). An event Noise Assessment & Noise Management Plan
will be produced to ensure compliance with the guidance of the code.

2. Crowd Noise

Crowd noise is not expected to be a problem during the event as the nearest residential
premises are more than 400m away and the main outdoor stages are finishing before 24:00.

Posters will be displayed at the main exit asking attendees to leave quietly, stewards will
amplify this message verbally.

3. Publicity

In the past we have found that publicity is the best combat we have against public nuisance.
A letter drop has been carried out to all immediate local residents we feel might be affected
by the event, detailing the event timings and providing contact telephone numbers for the
management team and production office that can be used to discuss concerns or report any
disturbance.

4. Lights

All effects lighting will be contained by the marquees and surrounding trees. Security and
site lighting will be positioned to prevent any light spillage into residential windows.

2. Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Page 43



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2

1. Drugs

We operate a strict zero tolerance policy on drug use and possession. All guests to the event
will be searched upon entry, any drugs found will be confiscated, the offending patron
detained and the police informed. Locked amnesty bins will be provided at the entrance to
the campsite and the entrance to the arena to encourage any attendees carrying drugs to
hand them in. Welfare councillors will be onsite to offer information on the dangers of drugs
and support to any drugs users.

The festivals strict zero tolerance policy on drugs is advertised on the festival’s website in
the FAQ and Terms and Conditions sections.

2. Violence

Violence of any sort is not expected from our guest profile and is very much frowned upon
in the ethos of the event. However, measures will be in place to prevent and/or deal with
any incidents effectively. All guests will be searched on entry, any weapons found will be
confiscated and the police called. Violent persons will not be admitted to the site. A licensed
security team will be available for easy deployment to any incident on or off site.

3. Egress Dispersion

The security team will carry out post event crowd dispersion. A dispersion plan will be
available as part of the Crowd Management Plan.

3. Protection of Children from Harm

1. Alcohol

All attendees will be searched upon entry and asked for identification. Any contraband
material will be confiscated. Contraband material includes alcohol if the person carrying it
cannot prove they are over the age of 18.

It is a mandatory condition of entry that Under 18s wear a brightly coloured ‘Under 18’s’
wristband with the telephone number of their elected guardian written on it to enable easy

identification of children on-site.

Attendees will be asked for identification if attempting to buy alcohol from the bars on-site
using the challenge 25 procedure.

Any under 18’s who appear to be or are found to be intoxicated will be taken to the first aid
point where they will be supervised, and their parents or guardians contacted. If no contacts
can be found then they will be passed on to the police for further care.

2. Explicit Material

During the screening of films the cinema tent will be managed so as to adhere to the age
restrictions for viewing content given by the titles BBFC classification.

Page 44



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2

Any venue featuring entertainment or material that may be considered explicit or adult will
have age restricted entry and will be inside opaque tented venues to prevent access or
viewing by children.

3. Age Restrictions For Entry

LeeFest is a family event and therefore open to anyone of any age. Children aged 17 and
under must be accompanied by an adult aged 21+ years at all times during the festival.
Parents will not be allowed to drop children off and leave them for the day- they must be
paying guests at the event and remain with their children at all times. Children aged 12 and
under can attend for free.

4. Protection from Aural Harm

Hearing defenders will be available for parents to borrow for a small refundable deposit
from the Welfare tent onsite. Parents and guardians will be informed of this facility in
advance of the event.

4. Public Safety

The event management plans have been developed in accordance with the guidance given
by the Event Safety Guide, and are continually being developed as part of the consultation
between with local authorities. All activities and installations necessary for the running of
the event are fully risk assessed by the event organisers or the supplying contractors, and
will meet any relevant regulations, standards and guidance.

Page 45



Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2

Page 46



1ZA)

wuw
'spun

0]
:Ag umeiq

Zv © 00S2:L
no_mow wo_n_

slojawQg
:9|BOS pUD

| JO | (ON 198ys

610¢2/¢/9¢-9kreq

ULt

6102 PHOMIBABN
;Josloig

Agenda Item 3| Appendix 3

>

¥ 8u0Z InO e

Budwen
enbinog

saue
Buisseo01g
[AA

Juiod A AouaBiawa pum
ssa16ul BENY3A LBy
ae anlg

t"_ﬂn“-ﬁw
ety
TMEY P -

-

- 2

aroe sod 0Z1. 1€ 5162 008
sapy sl

Bunired Jep

Page 47




| JO | ‘0N }93ys 6102/¢/9¢:®eq
- vA 00
< Wi :Ag umeiq
° ‘spun 8D
m VN slajawQg 6102 PHOMISASN
< -9|eds 10|d :8|eos plo) 9,53 :109fo1d
N ~ ~ ~ N A~ A ~
~ N A~ N A~ A A~
~ N N ~ S N ~ ~
~ ~ ~ ~ N ~ N
P E . oy Py P \?@\7
Py A ~ b~ N : N
= A g SaUesu 2 P
' wied ]
| ~ 4 'S ~ BIRE) MWW\.A&\%.
~ A~ ~ ~ E ~ @:}
N & M \\/.//. N x
[ ~ ~ ~ .\ / ~
\ N
7 = ©
AL 1

2
—

\mﬁn m_ﬁ_u._“mu_ .. &\ ‘A
37
L

. _
nm_ﬁ /x o | o . .
= h=—icin A
m N N _ ”:m“ﬁﬁ aloe Ja
S % N\ ; Bun
(@) ~ L) = [ AN A4
A ~ ~ E o f%&\w ~ ~ A~ ~
“ A~ ; N L . E Ab _.r,./ \\.\7 ™ N N ™
640 506252 €2 22 (3 62 618111 0) 61 71 65
_‘_J ~ N A ~ ~ ~ N ~ N N N N
~ A~ ~ A~ ~ ~ A~ ~ A~ ~ ~ ~ ~
e A A s P N P iy Find P P FiS s En




NeverWorld 2019

Venue opening times

Main Stage
Fri and Sat

11.00 - 23.00

Circus Tent
Thurs
16.00-23.00

Fri and Sat
11.00-23.00

Goldmine
Fri and Sat
11.00-01.00

Beach Stage
Thurs

14.00-23.00

Fri—Sat
10.00 - 01.00

Hooks Rock/Gentelmans Starkeys/lolly Roger

Fri —Sat
12.00-22.00

Tinkerbells Tap House (main bar)

Thursday
12.00-24.00

Fri — Sat
10.00-01.00

Rainbow Rooms
Fri—Sat
23.00- 03.00

Wendy’s House
Fri and Sat

11.00-24.00

Page 49

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 5

NeverWorld Festival

1-4Aug 2019

Leppard’s Wilderness Farm TN8 7LP

EVENT SAFETY MANAGEMENT PLAN

Vi1

Document Control

Project: NeverWorld 2019

Title: Event Safety Management Plan

Revision: | V1.1

Date: 12.12.18

Author: Alex Lepingwell

Office: Phizzwizzards Ltd, 33-39 High Street, Kempston, Bedford,

England, MK42 7BT

Page 51



NeverWorIAﬂgm%thr@m%erness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

Appendix 5
Introduction

This document is the backbone of our Event Safety Management Plans and its purpose
is to provide a general overview of all the considerations and detailed planning
required staging the event.

As a standalone document it will contain all pre-event details, and will reference other
documents that may be found as appendices. It is intended that it is a ‘working
document’ that will evolve with ongoing liaison between the event organisers, the
local licensing authority and other responsible authorities.

The event organisers are an experienced team, having successfully run festivals across
the country for many years and have won various national awards for the quality of
their events and services.

The team are committed to responsible event management practices. Our work is
conducted to the highest standard to increase our contribution to arts and culture
whilst minimising any adverse effects to local residents, public safety and the
environment. We believe good communication with stakeholders, is essential in the
delivery of successful and sustainable events.

Contents
1 Event Overview

1.1  Event Site Location
1.2  Event Summary
1.3 Licensable Activities
1.4 Licensable Area
1.5 Dates and Times
1.6 Contact Details

1.6.1 Management Team

1.6.2 Contractors & Suppliers

All contact with suppliers and contractors should be via the event management
team.

1.6.3 Insurance
Event Ethos
1.7  Audience Profile
1.8 The Organisers
2 Event Specifics
2.1  Capacity and Audience Numbers

Page 52



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP
Event Safety Management Plan

2.11
2.1.2
2.1.3
2.1.4

Licensed Area Capacity
Campsite Capacity
Car Park Capacity

Venue Timings and Capacities

2.2 Site Design

2.21
2.2.2
2.23
2.24

Camp site Security Wristband Check
Fire Patrol Vehicle and other Emergency Vehicles

Fallout Zone

Agend&tirewizz@ds Ltd
09/05/2019

Appendix 5

An area for the safe drop zone of fireworks has been identified on the
map. See Appendix A.Fencing and Barriers

2.3 Temporary Demountable Structures

231
2.3.2
233

Erection & Maintenance of Structures
Structural Safety & Wind
Fire Safety of Materials

2.4 Power Supply & Electrical Equipment

24.1
2.4.2
243

Generators
Electrical Installations & Appliances

Site Lighting

2.5  Fire Safety

2.5.1
2.5.2
2.53
254
2.5.5
2.5.6

Fire Safety Equipment
Fire Safety Checks
Raising The Alarm
Preventative Measures
Fireworks & Sparklers

Emergency Services Rendezvous Point

2.6 Accessibility

2.7 Crowd Management

2.7.1
2.7.2
2.73
2.7.4
2.7.5
2.7.6
2.7.7
2.7.8

Audience Number Control
Police

SIA Licensed Security Team
Stewards

VIPs

Accreditation and Wristbands
Security Searches

Missing Persons or Property

Page 53



NeverWorkAngg@dgﬁmvﬁ’demess Farm, TN8 7LP

Event Safety Management Plan

2.8 Alcohol & Bars

28.1
2.8.2

Bar Operating Times
Challenge 25

2.9 Communications

2.9.1
2.9.2
293
2.9.4
2.9.5
3.10

3.10.2
3.11
3.11.1
3.11.2
2.11.3
3.12
3.121
3.12.2
3.12.3
3.12.4
3.125
3.13
3.14
3.14.1
3.14.2
3.14.3
3.15
3.16
3.16.1
3.16.2
3.16.3
3.16.4
3.17
3.18

Event Website & Social Media
Radio

PA Systems

Loud Hailers

Signage

Medical First Aid & Welfare
3.10.1 Medical Equipment & Staff Provisions

Nearest Hospitals

Refuse & Recycling

Attendee Waste
Concession and Production Waste

Waste Transfer Licence

Water & Sanitation

Water Supply
Handwashing
Showers
Toilets

Grey Water & Sewerage

Environmental Considerations

Inclement Weather

Wind
Flooding & Wet Weather
Extreme Heat & Cold

Concessions

Traffic & Transport

Vehicle Access
Car Parking
Speed of Vehicles
Traffic Signage

Noise

Build and Break Procedures

Page 54

Phizzwizzards Ltd
09/05/2019
Appendix 5



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agenda&hiteriaz8ds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

A :
4  Emergency Procedures ppendix 5

4.1 Event Site Status
4.2 Emergency Radio Codes
4.3 Emergency Vehicle Rendezvous Point
4.4  Temporary Showstop
4.5 Evacuation
4.6 Cancellation & Curtailment
4.7 Bomb Threats
4.8 Prevention of Public Nuisance
4.8.1 Event Sound
4.8.2 Crowd Noise
4.8.3 Publicity

4.8.4 Lights
4.9 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
49.1 Drugs

4.9.2 \Violence
4.9.3  Egress Dispersion

4.10 Protection of Children from Harm
4.10.1 Alcohol

4.11 Public Safety

Page 55



NeverWorl g rl] EL%p!aﬁ'gm%erness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

Appendices

Appendix A: Site Maps NW19 V1 Draft

Appendix B: Noise Management Plan NW19 V1
Appendix C: Traffic Management Plan V2

Appendix D: Medical Provisions Plan NW19 V1
Appendix E: Crowd Management Plan NW19 V1
Appendix F: Fire Risk Assessment NW19 V1

Appendix G: Health & Safety Risk Assessments NW19 V1
Appendix H: Green Card To Trade Scheme NW19 V1
Appendix I: Contractors Health and Safety Working Documents (available on a shared
drive details to follow)

Appendix J: Venue opening and closing times

Appendix K: Steward Training

Appendix L: Sustainability Policy

Page 56



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendahitemzads Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

. Appendix 5
1 Event Overview

1.1 Event Site Location

The event will take place at Leppard’s Wilderness Farm, Wilderness Lane, Edenbridge
TN8 7LP

Public & Production Entrance & Exit (Blue Gate)

The public and production entrance to the event site will be located as a turning into a
track across a field, from Wilderness Lane, TN8 7LP.

Ordnance Survey Grid Reference: TQ 48365 43799

The public will be directed to a Post Code that takes them by SatNav to a point close to
site from which we will direct them via signage through the most appropriate roads to
the public entrance to site. Please see Appendix C Traffic Management Plan for details.

Reserve Entrance & Exit (Red Gate)

There is a secondary access entrance available via the main entrance to Leppard’s
Wilderness Farm, Wilderness Lane, Edenbridge , TN8 7LP

Ordnance Survey Grid Reference: TQ 48543 43911

The land is privately owned and permission for the event to take place has been
granted.

1.2 Event Summary

The event is a small-scale music and arts festival with a focus on providing a rich and
immersive experience for a wide range of attendees with an increasing bias towards
families.

LeeFest (the forerunner of NeverWorld) was renowned as the starting point for a
number of the UK’s most important current artists and has received support from Arts
Council England for its work in developing artists and engaging communities.
NeverWorld builds on the strength of delivery and reception last year to further
develop its identity and consolidate its position as one of the most popular small
festivals in the South East.

The event programme consists of a wide range of art forms and activities including;
live music, DJs, cabaret, communal campfire, cinema, circus, comedy, craft markets,
craft workshops, dance classes, games, sports, glitter wrestling, art installations, kids
area, local ales (including the excellent Larkins Brewery, magic, paint fights, spoken
word, street food, talks, debates, theatre, therapies, wide games and yoga. Camping
facilities will be provided for attendees and we expect a significant number of
participants to stay onsite for the duration of the event. Weekend tickets are priced

Page 57



NeverWorIJaz\glg rl] ge%platrgsrw %erness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

between £90 and £145. Day Tickets will be available for local attendees free of charge
or discounted depending on the proximity of their premises to the site. The
mechanism of ensuring we are engaging with the right households and recognising any
inconvenience they may experience as a result of our activities.

1.3 Licensable Activities
The licensable activities intended to be carried out are:

The provision of regulated entertainment.

The provision of entertainment facilities.

The supply of alcohol by retail, for consumption on site only.
The provision of late night refreshment.

1.4 Licensable Area

We only wish to license a section of Leppards Wilderness Farm. Licensable activities
will only take place within this designated area. See Map Appendix A

1.5 Dates and Times
Production Dates

Build 20" July — 31 Jul 2019
Live Event Days 1% — 4™ Aug 2019
Breakdown 5™ _ 10" Aug 2019

Public Access

The public are permitted on site from 12:00 on the 1% Aug to 14:00 on the 4™ Aug.
Licensable Activities

The provision of regulated entertainment (to include plays, films, live music, recorded
music, performances of dance and activities of a similar description) and the Provision

of Entertainment Facilities (to include making music, dancing and facilities of a similar
description):

Date Start Finish
1% Aug 12:00 23:59
2" Aug 00:00 02:00

08.00 23.59
3" Aug 00:00 03:00
08.00 23.59
4" Aug 00:00 03:00

Page 58



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendaritamzﬁds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

Appendix 5

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises:

Date Start Finish
1% Aug 12:00 23:59
2" Aug 00:00 02:00

08.00 23.59
3" Aug 00:00 03:00
08.00 23.59
4™ Aug 00:00 03:00

The provision of late night refreshment:

Date Start Finish
1% Aug 23.00 00.00
00.00 02.00
nd
27 Aug 23:00 24:00
00-00 03:00
39 A
ue 23:00 24:00
00:00 03:00
4™ Aug

The timings given here cover all of the different activities happening on site, and do
not apply to all of the different venues.

See Appendix J for specific venue timings
Gambling

We have no gambling machines or games of chance on site, including games of equal
chance.

Non-Operating Hours
During non-operating hours whilst the public are still onsite the provisions put in place

to meet the four licensing objectives will be upheld regardless of the activities taking
place on site, for example; security provisions and first aid provisions.

1.6 Contact Details

1.6.1 Management Team

General Manager

Page 59



9en a ltem } o

NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

James Brennan,

DPS
Jess Neame — Really Good Bars

Mobile:
Email: I

Production & Operations Managers
James Brennan and Alex Lepingwell

Mobile: I
Email

Head Of Fire & Medical Services
TBC

Head Of Security Services
Andrew Butterfield
Corvus Security Limited

Mobile: I

Email:

1.6.2 Contractors & Suppliers

All contact with suppliers and contractors should be via the event management team.

Security & Crowd Management, Corvus Security Ltd

Medical & First Aid, Event Fire & Medical Solutions

Sound & Lighting, Audio Feed

Power & Distribution, Gofer

Bars, NeverWorld

Concessions, Available in separate lists

Toilets, Gigloos

Showers, Zooloos

Noise Control, SPL Track Environmental

Water & Plumbing, Aqua Earth, 28 Fife Close, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 2YX

1.6.3 Insurance

Phizzwizzards Limited and all event contractors will hold with an insurance office of
repute, public and employer's liability insurance for claims up to and including
£5,000,000

Page 60



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendahﬁge'mzsds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

A dix 5
Event Ethos PRena

1.7 Audience Profile

The event is aimed at families and individuals of all ages and backgrounds. Using data
from previous events and ticket sales to date, the management team expect the
majority of attendees will be aged between 23 and 35 and will be resident in the South
East of England, but do expect a number of customers from further afield and from
central London. Most attendees return year after year, and many new attendees hear
about the event via word of mouth from those previous attendees.

1.8 The Organisers

The management team have many years of direct festival experience across a range of
sizes and genres of festival from Glastonbury to Glasgow Jazz Festival. The two senior
members of the team were deeply involved in the review and reorganisation of the
management team in 2018 and remain committed to maintaining the high levels of
competency and further improving the efficiency and professional delivery of the
event this year.

2 Event Specifics

2.1 Capacity and Audience Numbers

The capacities below have been established using a combination of factors relating to
the desired audience density. Further consideration concerning the available means of
escape and evacuation time will be available in the event Fire Risk Assessment. See
Appendix F. All event safety, sanitary and security provisions will be planned to be
suitable for this intended capacity.

2.1.1 Licensed Area Capacity

For this event the number of attendees is to be limited by the License restrictions on
capacity.

Category Number

Public 4499
Performers & Staff 500
Total 4999

The area of the licensed event site is 44.38 acres. This will provide excessive space for
the expected attendance, and achieve the desired audience density.

2.1.2 Campsite Capacity

Using an average occupancy of 2 people per tent we expect to have to cater for 2250
tents for the public and 250 tents for staff. Using a maximum density of 500 tents per

Page 61



NeverWorIAng q‘%plg:%m&derness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

hectare this would require 5 hectares of campsite space (Purple Guide). We have over
catered for public tent capacity to accommodate any shortfall in Campervan tickets

The area of the campsite marked on the sitemap is 5.2 acres, which will provide
enough space for the expected attendance, without using the contingency areas, and
achieve the desired audience density, the pitching of the tents will be monitored by
marshals to ensure safe and efficient use of space.

Campervan allocation will depend on the actual ticket sales.

2.1.3 Car Park Capacity

Based upon figures from year, an estimated maximum of 65% of attendees will travel
to the event by car. Using an average car occupancy of 2.7 we can expect a maximum
of 1203 cars in the public car park. Using an average of 180 cars per acre, 7.2 acres are
required for attendee parking.

The parking area marked on the sitemap is 8 acres, which will provide enough space
for the expected number of cars.

At peak times Staff & performers will require enough space for an extra 150 cars,
which requires 0.83 acres.

Both public and staff parking capacities have been marked on the site map.

2.1.4 Venue Timings and Capacities

A detailed assessment for the capacity of each venue onsite can be found in the event
Fire Risk Assessment, which considers the means of escape and evacuation time from
each area.

See Appendixes E,F,G and J for more detail on the venues, opening times, capacities
and safety arrangements.

2.2 Site Design

The event will take place across exclusively within Leppard’s Wilderness Farm. Please
see the Event Site Map in the Appendix A for a detailed plan of the event site.

The production office will be situated backstage, will house management resources
and will provide a point of contact between the organisers, event staff and any
responsible agencies. During operational hours Event Control will remain open 24hrs
and will also have 24hr contact with the Production and Operations Managers as well
as a a list of phone numbers for key staff, contractors and RA’s for emergency use.

2.2.1 Camp site Security Wristband Check

The campsite assistance point will also be Security Wristband Check and point marked

Page 62



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendaﬂitgm:@ds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

g . . L . Appendix 5
on the site map at the eastern corner of the family camping area. This will prowdepzofhr
assistance to attendees and a point of contact to the organisers for public attendees.

2.2.2 Fire Patrol Vehicle and other Emergency Vehicles

A number of vehicle routes will be created and kept clear to provide the best possible
access to emergency vehicles in the event of an emergency, these will be developed
and distributed to the RA’s once the site plan is finalised.

2.2.3 Fallout Zone

2.2.4 An area for the safe drop zone of fireworks has been identified on the map. See
Appendix A.

2.2.5 Fencing and Barriers

Anti-climb heras fencing will be used to enclose the site erected in line with the site
map, parts of this will be covered with scrim to aid the natural theme of the event and
to act as screening between the event site and non event space. This will be patrolled
by SIA accredited security. Walkways will where necessary be marked by stakes and
rope and be lit using festoon lighting powered by generators.

Suitable safety barriers will be used in front of stages and to cordon off non-public
areas, such as around generators, trip hazards and to form queue lanes. Front of Stage
barriers will be used in our high capacity venues to ensure crowd safety.

2.3 Temporary Demountable Structures

Temporary demountable structures will be used to house the venues, bar and food
traders as well as some production facilities.

2.3.1 Erection & Maintenance of Structures

The responsibility for the safe erection and maintenance of structures rests with the
contractor supplying the structure. They are expected to produce and work to their
own risk assessments and method statements and maintain their own liability
insurance cover and MUTA documentation. A representative from each contractor is
required to remain on call throughout the event in order to deal with any instances of
maintenance or respond to any prevailing weather conditions. All documentation of
this nature is collated and held by the Organiser and will be available on request.

2.3.2 Structural Safety & Wind

Structural calculations relating to imposed loads from production infrastructure and
wind loading will be obtained from contractors in advance of the event and a note
made of the wind speeds at which action must be taken. This information will be
collated and held in a simple to read chart held in Event Control.

All contractors installing temporary structures that may be affected by adverse
weather or wind conditions will be required to provide a standby member of staff that
can arrive on site within 45 minutes of being called.

Page 63



NeverWorIdaﬁngqgé&%%demess Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

The Production Manager and Event Control will monitor wind speeds throughout the
event and ensure that any required action is taken should the prevailing, or forecasted
conditions require. If adverse weather is forecast then all relevant contractors will be
required to have a member of staff on site ready to implement their wind
management plan. There will be a local anemometer with a readout placed in the Site
Office.

2.3.3 Fire Safety of Materials

Marquee and lining fabrics will comply with fire safety standards BS5438 (For new
tents) and/or BS3120 (For old tents). Flame retardancy certificates will be obtained
from contractors in advance of the event and be filed in this document.

2.4 Power Supply & Electrical Equipment

2.4.1 Generators

Generators will be installed and managed by an experienced electrical contractor.
Generators will run on diesel, renewable sources such as solar or a combination of the
two. No petrol generators will be used and no other generators will be allowed onsite.
Generators will be inaccessible to the public.

If diesel generators are used tanks will be double bunded and a Diesel Spills Kit
available at all times from the production office.

2.4.2 Electrical Installations & Appliances

Electrical installations will be managed and signed off by experienced electrical
contractors with the relevant qualifications and will comply with all statutory
provisions and will be of adequate capacity, reliability and durability in accordance
with the requirements set out in the Electricity At Work Regulations (1989).

All appliances hired by the Organisers are sourced from reputable companies, from
whom we will obtain PAT test certification.

All electrical equipment exposed to weather will be suitably waterproofed and fitted
with circuit breakers. Cables will be flown or buried where necessary and cable ramps
used.

2.4.3 Site Lighting

Site lighting will be positioned in appropriate areas around the event site. Two sets of
lighting will be maintained; one for general use, and another for emergency use in the
instance that the normal lighting systems fail or are switched off in an emergency
situation (e.g. fire in a venue).

Page 64



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendatl'ﬂgﬂazé}ds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

e L , . L .___Appendix 5
Some site lighting will only ever be used in an emergency to assist in evacuations,

however the areas listed below will be lit at all times after sundown:

Toilets and showers, Production area, Campsites, gates, Emergency Exits and Security
positions.

2.5 Fire Safety

A Fire Risk Assessment (FRA) will be undertaken to determine the likelihood and
potential effects of a fire at the event. The FRA will include control measures to reduce
both likelihood and severity of impact. This will be completed and sent to the Local
Authority and Local Fire Authority a minimum of 28 days before the event begins.

2.5.1 Fire Safety Equipment

The Event will consult with the Fire Service to assess the prevailing weather
conditions predicted for the event and will take advice on any additional measures
above those outlined below before opening the event to the public.

All catering concessions attending must carry one 2Kg dry powder extinguisher and
one fire blanket as part of their setup. Any deep fat frying units will require one
additional 9L Wet Chemical extinguisher and proof of training for all staff members.

We will provide and maintain a schedule of Fire Safety Equipment distributed around
the event site for use by staff in the early stages of tackling a fire. FSE points will be
made clear on site maps and pointed out to staff members during briefings. The FSE is
to be used only where safe and after informing Event Control that there is a fire on
site. All and any fires will be reported and logged, anything beyond a small and easily
contained fire will be communicate to the relevant authorities as a 999 call.

The FSE allocations will be finalised 2 weeks before the event, a draft version is
available in the FRA Appendix F.

Additional fire points will be positioned around the campsite consisting buckets of
sand and water, notably in any public barbecue or cooking areas. These will be clearly
signposted and easily accessible.

2.5.2 Fire Safety Checks

Each security shift change will include a safety check of the area including:

e All emergency exits and gateways are unlocked and clear
e All emergency exits are clearly signposted and illuminated
e All emergency exits lead to a place of safety, and that the place of safety is clear

Mobile Security Response teams will carry fire fighting equipment, and all security or
stewarding staff will be briefed to monitor their areas to minimise the risk of fires.

Page 65



NeverWorlﬁglgrl]geapplg:r%m\l;l;derness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

2.5.3 Raising The Alarm

Upon spotting a fire, or being alerted by an attendee, any member of staff or security
will communicate this to event control via radio. Event control will then dispatch fully
briefed security response teams to deal with the incident, telephone the fire brigade
and begin a partial or full evacuation as required.

2.5.4 Preventative Measures

Attendees will not be allowed to bring any gas canisters in excess of 240g onto site,
anything larger will be confiscated on entry search. BBQ's and small stoves will be
permitted but must be raised from the ground using fire bricks, which will be provided
and inspected by the security response team and campsite volunteers.

A fireproof disposal bin, separate from general refuse will be available for the disposal
of used barbeques in the public cooking areas.

Cigarette Butts Bins will be provided outside venues.

All grass will be cut short prior to public access with enough time for the cuttings to be
collected or disperse naturally.

2.5.5 Fireworks & Sparklers

Attendees will not be allowed to bring fireworks or sparklers onsite. Any found during
security searches will be disposed of.

2.5.6 Emergency Services Rendezvous Point

The emergency services rendezvous point is at the vehicle entrance to the event site,
as marked on the site map (Blue Gate). Any emergency services that are called to site
will be met by a senior member of the production team who will escort them to the
relevant location.

2.6 Accessibility

Disabled access toilets and showers will be provided. Routes through the event site will
be made suitable for wheelchair users and those that have difficulty walking. Adequate
signage will be used to assist those with impaired hearing and vision.

Priority parking spaces will be made available to improve access to the event for
disabled attendees.

A shuttle service to and from the arena from accessible/family camping will be made
available for those with mobility problems.

We offer free tickets to carers if required.

Page 66



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendaﬂfg@mﬁz@ds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

A dix 5
2.7 Crowd Management ppendix

Crowd management planning and implementation will be undertaken by a Corvus

Security, a specialised contractor. The crowd management plan will detail roles,
responsibilities and methods for control and evacuation. Please see appendix E.

2.7.1 Audience Number Control

Tickets will be sold by pre sale.

We have a ticket scanning system, which will be in operation along with exit counters,
to give an accurate measure of the number of public inside the event at any given
time. Some venues requiring a specific number of occupants will be monitored and
managed by security by means of clickers counting the guests.

2.7.2 Police

We will ensure we liaise with all relevant Police departments closely in the further
planning of the event to ensure they are aware and in agreement with the Event Safety
Management Plans.

2.7.3 SIA Licensed Security Team

SIA Licensed security will be used in any positions where searching, refusal of entry or
physical intervention may be required. Additionally, SIA will be positioned in bar areas
by agreement with the Sevenoaks Licensing. A detailed crowd management plan will
be produced following a risk assessment by a security specialist contractor planning
exact security team numbers and positions. See Appendix E.

2.7.4 Stewards

Stewards and volunteers may be used to assist with general information and
monitoring of activity around the event site. This team will not replace or replicate the
provisions of the SIA Licensed security team; their purpose it to provide information to
festival goers and an additional network of eyes and ears around the event site.
Stewards and volunteers will be trained before the event commencement. See
Appendix I.

2.7.5 VIPs

A short list of low profile VIP’s will be invited. We do not anticipate having to make and
special security arrangements for them but private refuge will be available backstage if
required in the Hospitality Tent.

2.7.6 Accreditation and Wristbands

All attendees, staff and performers will be issued with a cloth wristband upon entry for
identification purposes. Production passes will be via laminated picture ID on lanyards,
which will be signed out at the beginning of the week.

Page 67



NeverWorIAngrl]geapplz}:r%mvglgderness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5
Adult wristbands will only be given to those aged 18 and over to help prevent
underage drinking. Brightly coloured ‘Under 18 wristbands will be issued to any
attendees under the age of 18. Children under 12 will have wristbands which will have
the phone number of their elected guardian written on it.

2.7.7 Security Searches

It is a condition of entry that each attendee agrees to a security search upon entry to
the event site. Any contraband material found during searches will be confiscated and
appropriate action will be taken by the security team.

Contraband items include:

e Drugs including herbal highs

e Weapons including knives deemed not for cooking purposes

e glass bottles

e fireworks, sparklers, flares and other explosive or pyrotechnic items
e excess alcohol

e alcohol carried by under 18s

e personal sound systems other than headphones

e large gas canisters

There will be a locked amnesty bin on entry for voluntary disposal.
There is a zero tolerance policy to all these items.

We will be operating a strict alcohol policy and will only be allowing attendees to bring
the following alcohol.

Each person over the age of 18 with a weekend ticket can bring a maximum of 6 cans
of beer/cider OR 1 bottle of wine into the campsite. Spirits are not allowed to be
brought into the event.

The above restrictions are part of the terms and conditions agreed attendees upon
purchasing tickets.

All confiscated liquids will be poured away and any cans or bottle will be recycled
appropriately

2.7.8 Missing Persons or Property

Any lost property may be handed in to any of the campsite information team, bars,
security or event staff; this will be dealt with by the welfare team, as can any reports of
lost property. Property can be reclaimed at the event by direct collection or afterwards
by or post on verified ownership of said item. Contact details for property reclamation
will be clearly shown on the event website.

Lost persons can also report to the welfare team, as can reports of missing persons.

Event Control will then be informed. If the lost person is deemed to be in any way
vulnerable then only persons with a valid DBS check will be allowed to handle the

Page 68



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendaﬂﬂaﬂaz@ds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

Appendix 5
issue. In most cases this would be any of the Welfare team, SIA team, First Aid tear%rf or

the event organisers.

2.8 Alcohol & Bars

The bars on site will be managed in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 and all
Mandatory Licensing Conditions will be met. The bars will stock a wide range of
products, including locally produced beverages.

Designated Premises Supervisor

Our Designated Premises Supervisor will be:
Jess Neame

Licence number 2014/02766/LAPERN
Personal licence issued by Brighton and Hove

2.8.1 Bar Operating Times

Date Start Finish
Thursday n/a n/a
1% Aug 12:00 23:59
Friday 00:00 02:00
2" Aug 10:00 23:59
Saturday 00:00 03:00
3" Aug 10:00 23:59
Sunday 10:00 03:00
4t Aug n/a n/a

2.8.2 Challenge 25

We will operate a ‘Challenge 25’ policy at any opportunity to buy alcohol. Anybody
challenged who is under 18 or unable to prove their age will be refused service.

2.9 Communications

2.9.1 Event Website & Social Media

The event website and social media channels will provide attendees with information
relating to transport, terms and conditions of entry and general safety advice prior to
and during the event. Social media channels along with the website will be used to
communicate any Crisis Management information.

2.9.2 Radio

All key staff will be issued with a radio.

All event staff will be provided with a contact sheet prior to the event that will state
which teams are using which frequencies and a list of key mobile phone numbers for

Page 69



NeverWorlzhgl%rl]geapplz}r%mvglgderness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

use in case of radio failure. Additionally channel lists will be printed on the back of ID
laminates.

2.9.3 PA Systems

Venue PA’s can be used in an emergency to give information and direction to members
of the public and assist security and stewarding staff in evacuations.

2.9.4 Loud Hailers

The security team will provide loud hailers for use during any partial or full evacuation,
particularly in the campsite where there is no PA system.

2.9.5 Signage

All emergency exits will be created using the standard form of white lettering on a
green background, and suitably illuminated and displayed at height.

Other points of interest will be clearly signposted such as the main entrance, first aid,
water taps and Information, as well as delivering safety advice.

3.10 Medical First Aid & Welfare

The provision of tirst aid during the event will be in accordance with the guidance
provided in the Event Safety Guide. It will be planned and managed by a suitable
specialist contractor, who is confirmed as ‘Event Fire & Medical Solutions’. Please see
Appendix D for management plan.

The onsite medical team will be the first responders in any medical incidents and will
be responsible for telephoning for assistance from the local ambulance service if
required. They will have direct radio contact to event control and security team to
request assistance in meeting the emergency vehicle and ensuring the ambulance can
easily access the incident. Any IP offsited will be reported to Event Control.

If an air ambulance is required to attend site we have designated a 50m diameter
exclusion zone to the east of the site. This has been clearly marked on the site map.

3.10.1 Medical Equipment & Staff Provisions

From 12:00 on the 1% August until 12:00 on the 4™ August we will have 2 Emergency
Medical Technicians and 2 Emergency Care Assistants available 24 hours per a day. The
medical tent will be based at the main entrance from the arena into public camping.
There will be also be two fully equipped ambulance complete with drug therapy
provisions on site at all times which are licensed to transport patients to hospital.

3.10.2 Nearest Hospitals

Nearest A&E Department (28 mins by road. 24 Hrs.)
Tunbridge Wells Hospital
Pembury

Page 70



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendaﬂitgﬂqzads Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
A dix 5
Tunbridge Wells ppendix
Kent
TN2 4Q)J
01892 823535

Nearest Urgent Care Unit (7 mins by road. Not 24hrs.)
Edenbridge and District War Memorial Hospital

Mill Hill

Edenbridge

Kent

TN8 5DA

01732 862137

3.11 Refuse & Recycling

No glass will be allowed into the event. Additional measures will be taken to reduce
the amount, and types of materials coming onto the event site. Concessions will be
required to use compostable serving plates and cutlery which can be provided by the
LeeFest Team. The bar drinks receptacles will be recyclable plastic.

3.11.1 Attendee Waste

Recycling bins will provided across the event site for use by attendees, serving will be

ongoing throughout the event by a professional cleansing company. Locked Amnesty

Bins will also be located next to the entry search points for the disposal of confiscated
contrabands.

The recycling team will ensure bins across the event site are regularly emptied and the
event site is kept clean of any discarded materials. The team will be required to wear
appropriate PPE at all times.

At the end of the event a full litter sweep will be conducted across the sections of the
farm that have been used and immediate surrounding areas. A portion of the
contractor fee will be withheld until the site is clean to our satisfaction.

3.11.2 Concession and Production Waste

Larger industrial bins and liquid containers will be provided for the safe disposal of
food waste, grey water and particularly waste oil.

3.11.3 Waste Transfer Licence

A copy of the waste disposal contractors Waste Transfer Licence will be made available
to local authorities upon request.

Page 71



NeverWorIAglgﬁ]geap‘plz;[r%m\/ﬁdemess Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

3.12 Water & Sanitation

3.12.1 Water Supply

A mains water supply will be available at various water points round the event site.
This will be installed, tested and maintained in accordance with the guidance set out in
BS 8551.

3.12.2 Handwashing

Sanitising hand gel stations will be available outside all toilet facilities. Concessions and
bars will be expected to maintain a handwashing station with hot running water for
staff use.

3.12.3 Showers

Six shower blocks will be available in the campsite for attendee use and an additional
six showers available for staff use in the BOH area.

3.12.4 Toilets

60 unisex chemical toilet units will be used along with additional 30metres of urinals
and 4 disabled/baby change provisions and a 4 bay trailer loo. The quantity and
locations of units have been decided in accordance with the toilet contractors
recommendations and guidance given in the Event Safety Guide.

3.12.5 Grey Water & Sewerage

Grey waste water from any hand washing, showers and concessions will be collected in
containers and collected by a sewerage truck at the end of the event. The toilet
contractor will remove and dispose of the sewerage waste material.

3.13 Environmental Considerations

Environmental considerations make up two major factors when planning the show.
Firstly the health and welfare of the customers during the show regarding the dangers
from the environment and secondly the impact of the festival to the local
environment. All care has been taken to ensure that local wildlife and farm animals
have been considered in the design of the event. The local water courses and ponds
have been factored into the location and management of both grey and black water
facilities. All chemicals and fuel will be stored safely and securely to minimise the risk
of environmental contamination. The Sustainability Policy (Appendix L) will include a
more thorough examination of the environmental issues faced by the festival.

3.13.1 Fencing

Anti-climb Heras fencing will be erected 2 weeks pre-show, mainly as a security
measure, but also to keep out larger animals such as deer.

Page 72



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendaﬁtmzé}ds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

Appendix 5
3.13.2 Notice to customers of Environmental considerations PP

Additionally in the pre show communications we will be urging people to minimise the
amount of packaging material and potential waste to site. This will not only assist the
Waste Management crew but also reduce the overall impact the event has on the
wider environment.

3.13.3 Medical Preparation

Our site Medical, Security, Campsite teams and Welfare teams will be equipped,
briefed and be prepared to recognise and deal with any adverse effects that may be
transmitted from the natural environment such as tick bites, general insect bites and
allergies.

Water Safety

Any open water will be barriered and signage put in place to deter anyone from
entering the area. We will provide Life Saving Equipment at any location we have open
water. Security, stewards and all other customer facing staff will be briefed to advise
that swimming or paddling in these areas in not permitted.

3.13.4 Hazardous Liquids Onsite

All Traders and Bars will have a grey water facility for disposal of all liquid waste
created by their operations. All traders and bar staff will be fully briefed on proper
disposal of liquid waste and the consequences of disregarding the briefing. Any trader
or bar staff seen to be discarding liquid waste anywhere other than in its proper place
will be subject to a severe verbal warning and the trader will receive a red card and will
not be allowed to resume trade until proper systems have been introduced to deal
with liquid waste appropriately. Consistent breach of rules will lead to bar staff being
relieved of duty and traders escorted off site.

Human liquid waste will be dealt with in a similar manner so as not to pollute water
courses and ecosystems. Adequate toilets will be provided in high risk areas such as at
the bars and between venues as well as in the campsite. All temporary toilets, fuel
containers and tanks will be inspected on arrival to ensure that there are is no
possibility of leakage.

Fuel and Chemicals will be stored responsibly and spill kits will be available from the

production office at all times.

3.14 Inclement Weather

The production manager will monitor weather predictions and prevailing conditions in
the build week and during the live event.

Page 73



NeverWorIdAégl%qgeapplz!\:r%gi}vﬁderness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

3.14.1 Wind

Safe working wind loads for each Temporary Demountable Structure will be provided
by the supplying contractors to the Production Manager. If at any point the safe wind
speed is likely to be exceeded the Production Manager will ensure appropriate action
is taken. This could include adding sides to tents, additional strapping, closing
structures temporarily or in extreme circumstances evacuating and dismantling the
structure if necessary.

3.14.2 Flooding & Wet Weather

Shelter for all attendees is available in various places across the site. The event is
taking place on high ground so the risk of large scale flooding is minimal. In the event
of localised flooding, areas will be closed off. Contingency camping and parking fields
are available if the ground in the planned areas becomes unusable.

Main ingress and egress routes, and key areas such as near to the toilets will be
monitored and if necessary made good for foot and vehicle transit through the use of
straw, woodchip or temporary pathway and trackway.

The majority of the site is accessible via hard standing tracks. To assist with vehicle
movements in wet weather we will be installing a temporary track way to the rear of
the main stage and throughout the back of house area. We wili also have on stand by
additional temporary track panels that if required can be installed in any key area
suffering from waterlogging.

3.14.3 Extreme Heat & Cold

In the case of extreme heat (above 27°C) staff will be briefed to verbally remind
attendees of the need to keep hydrated, remain clothed and wear sunscreen.
Sunscreen will be available in the first aid tent and welfare tent for anyone without
their own.

In extreme cold (below 10°C) staff will be briefed to verbally remind attendees of the
need to keep warm. Blankets will be available in the first aid tent for anyone who does

not have enough clothing.

3.15 Concessions

There will be a number of concession facilities on the event site serving hot and cold
food and drink to attendees and staff. No concessions will be permitted to sell alcohol.

Drinking water will be made available for free from the bar at all times.
Copies of food safety & hygiene certificates, gas safety certificates, public liability
insurance and risk assessments will be checked and retained by the event organisers

and made available to local authorities.

We will be operating our own ‘Green Card’ scheme, whereby concessions will be

Page 74



»

NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendgﬂipgyhzgds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

required to adhere to our set of rules and be subject to inspection by the producﬁgﬂendlx °

team before they are given a ‘Green Card’ to trade on site. All traders by default are on
a Red Card until they have been passed as Green to go.

3.16 Traffic & Transport

3.16.1 Vehicle Access

There are two access points to the event site for vehicles(see Appendix A).
The turning at Blue Gate into the event site is suitable for larger Emergency Vehicles.

An internal track from the entrance leads into the car parking field and is 600m long
which can be used as potential stacking room, to keep traffic off the road. It is not
anticipated that there will be any issues regarding traffic queueing.

During live public operating times only essential vehicle movements will be permitted.
All vehicle movements will be required to be cleared by event control.

Any location where public are likely to meet vehicles will be manned by security,
stewards or car parking staff.

3.16.2 Car Parking

The required space for car parking, to accommodate for both attendees and staff is 9
acres. Parking will be managed by trained car parking stewards to ensure available
space is used effectively and that attendees only park in permitted locations.

3.16.3 Speed of Vehicles

A 5mph speed limit will be in action on site at all times during the event to reduce the
risk of accidents and/or collisions. This speed limit will be signposted around the site
and access routes and actively enforced by security and stewards.

3.16.4 Traffic Signage

The event will be signposted in the local area via short leg temporary road signage.
Please see TMP Appendix C.
3.16.5 Public Transport

We will encourage attendees to travel to the event by public transport if possible.

A shuttle bus service will be running from Tonbridge to the site. The timetable will be
published nearer the time and will correspond with train times and any planned
engineering works. On the egress the busses will wait until full run until the publicised
stopping time. There will be two planned coach drops to and from Brighton, these will
be on the Thursday and Friday respectively and tickets will be available to buy from the

Page 75



NeverWorIAng g(%p'&%%derness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5
festival website. More detailed information is available in the Traffic Management Plan
(Appendix C) regarding all transport provisions.

A number of local taxi providers will be approached prior to the event to ensure they
are aware of the event timings and location. Their telephone numbers will be
published on posters at the box office. Box office staff will have a telephone and be
briefed on how to support customers in booking taxis in order to leave the event site.

Additionally a local drop off bus service will be provided to locals wishing to leave the
site each night. Further details are in the Traffic Management Plan (Appendix C)

3.17 Noise
Please see Appendix B for full details of the Noise Management Plan.

3.18 Build and Break Procedures

The physical build and break of the site will be carried out by NeverWorld’s own
dedicated crew plus some specialist contractors for services such as technical
production, provision of power, marquees and provision of toilets and showers.

Before the show, all contraclors will be thoroughly vetted and their documentation
assessed and kept on file. NeverWorld will be checking the following: Risk
Assessments, Method statements, all relevant qualifications, documentation
connected with specialist equipment (MUTA Marque, general equipment maintenance
documentation MSDS sheets, PAT tests, Gas Safety Certificates, Ladder Tags) and
insurance.

All site crew working directly for NeverWorld will be again fully vetted by the
Production Manager and all relevant qualifications will be examined and collated. At
the start of each day, the crew will be fully briefed, there will be no lone working
activities and all will be in radio communication for the duration of the working day.
PPE will be examined and re-issued if incorrect.

All personnel will be subjected to a thorough Site Induction on arrival until the first
public access day. Personnel will be required to sign an acknowledgement sheet which

will be kept on file.

4 Emergency Procedures

Event Control will in conjunction with Festival and RA Silvers mange all emergency
procedures and responses.

Page 76



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP Agendg{’ﬂ%z@ds Ltd
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

A dix 5
4.1 Event Site Status ppendix

At all times the event will be given one of the three following status levels. Event
Control will be responsible for monitoring radio communications and escalating or de-
escalating the event site status in consultation with Site and RA Silvers.

Green: Normal Operation

The event site is operating under normal circumstances.

The chain of command remains normal..
Amber: Emergency Response

The event site is operating to resolve an actual or potential emergency situation. This
might involve a bomb threat, fire, serious or multiple casualty medical emergency, or
adverse weather conditions.

Amber status incidents might require the emergency services to attend in addition to
the assistance of onsite teams. Event Control in consultation with Site Silvers will make
the decision to seek their advice and/or assistance.

The chain of command remains normal; Event Control will be responsible for
coordinating onsite resources and requesting the assistance of the emergency services.

Event Control in conjunction with Site and RA Silvers will be responsible for making
the decision to conduct a partial or full evacuation as part of the emergency response.

Red: Major Incident
The event site is operating to resolve a major incident.

Major Incidents are those that; involve the treatment and rescue of a large number of
severe casualties, require a joint response from two or more of the emergency
services, or require the support of the local authority and emergency services to cater
for the threat of death, serious injury or homelessness of a large number of people.

The chain of command may change. It is possible that in the circumstances of a major
Incident a transfer of authority form will be used to hand control of the event and
available resources to the Senior Police or Fire Officer. Event Control will be
responsible for supporting the controlling officer’s decisions by; coordinating onsite
staff and resources, providing information, recording incident details and assisting in
an evacuation as necessary.

Page 77



NeverWorhthr?ge%platr%mvﬁ’derness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5
If the situation can be resolved and the event can continue, control of the event will be
transferred back to the Festival. The event may be cancelled if circumstances dictate.
The decision to close the event resides with whomever is currently holding authority
over the event (RA’s or Site Silvers).

4.2 Emergency Radio Codes

We will not use codes.

4.3 Emergency Vehicle Rendezvous Point

The designated rendezvous point for emergency vehicles is Blue Gate. A map showing
the exact location will be made available to local authorities in advance of the event

4.4 Temporary Showstop

An incident may require the show (music or entertainment) to temporarily be stopped
in order to assist with the response. A temporary showstop is not an order to evacuate.

A showstop can be ordered by the Event Control, the Production Manager, Head of
Security or Event Organiser at any time. The performers will be asked to leave the
stage by the stage manager, and all sound will be cut except for one microphone for
use by the stage manager who will make the following announcement:

“Ladies and Gentlemen. Owing to an incident (provide brief details) it has become
necessary to temporarily stop the performance. We will restart the show as soon as
possible, please remain where you are.”

Further details about whether or not the show will restart will be given as soon as
possible.

4.5 Evacuation

Under an Amber site status, Event Control, will be responsible for making the decision
to conduct a partial or full evacuation of the site in consultation with Site Silvers.

The purpose of a full or partial evacuation is to move people away from actual or
potential dangers to a place of safety. A full or partial evacuation will be coordinated
by the Head of Security under the instruction of Event Control following the
procedures set out in the Crowd Management Plan. The Production Manager will assist
by co-ordinating other event staff and resources as needed.

If required the following statement will be read out by the production manager over
the relevant PA systems.

“Ladies and Gentlemen. Owing to an incident it has become necessary to evacuate this
area (specify which area if needed). Please leave via the exits (specify which exits if

Page 78



NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP AgendaHitenazads Lid
Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019

Appendix 5
needed) and proceed to the (campsite/car park) where further information will be PP

given.”

4.6 Cancellation & Curtailment

The Event Silvers will make the final decision to cancel or curtail the event, after
consultation with onsite teams, emergency services and local authorities.

Cancellation (Event not yet commenced)

Following a decision to cancel the event the following will happen; the police and local
authority will be informed of the decision, a written statement will be circulated via
emails, event website, social media channels and the press, notices will be erected
around the site, security will secure the site until after the due commencement time.

Curtailment (Event commenced)

Curtailment will usually follow an emergency incident as outlined in the event status
section above. Following a decision to curtail the event, Event Control will instigate the
event egress procedure and secure the site against re-entry. The Police and Local
Authority will be informed of the decision and a written statement will be circulated
via emails, event website, social media channels and the press.

4.7 Bomb Threats

A bomb threat is usually in the form of verbal or written threat to detonate an
explosive or incendiary device. The device may or may not actually exist. If it does not
exist then the motivations of the threat are more likely to be to induce a state of panic
and confusion and to interrupt business operations.

After any bomb threat is received a thorough inspection should be undertaken to
establish the true motivations of the threat, and establish whether an evacuation is
necessary. The police should be informed of all bomb threats by the event. The head of
security and Event Control should jointly co-ordinate the search, briefing staff to
question the items found around them;

- Should the item be there?
- Can it be accounted for?
- Isit out of place?

If any suspicious items are identified then the head of security should initiate a cordon
until the police arrive. Cordon distances should be as follows. Letter sized item; 100
meters. Suitcase sized item; 200 meters. Vehicle sized item; 400 meters.

With the increased risk of a terrorist attack taking place at an event or in crowded
places we will be briefing all security and production staff in accordance with the
counter terrorism event guidance document and any intelligence offered by the Police
or Security Services.

Page 79



NeverWorlcﬁgl%qgeg')pl;}r%gi}vﬁderness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

The Licensing Objectives

Statement Of Intentions

As organisers we intend to build on our success with other events, maximizing the
positive benefits we offer to arts, culture and communities whilst minimising any
disruption or disturbance.

To satisfy the four main licensing objectives we intend:

To provide a safe, enjoyable, and successful event of leading standards.

To provide a high standard of planning, organisation, and management.

To listen and respond to the needs of local residents and communities.

To work in partnership with Sevenoaks District Council, Police, Fire, and
Ambulance services, and to involve the authorities in agreeing priorities and
setting standards.

4.8 Prevention of Public Nuisance

We do not consider any areas to be particularly vuinerable to public nuisance
surrounding the event, as the site is situated away from houses and towns.

4.8.1 Event Sound

Please SEE Appendix B for details.

4.8.2 Crowd Noise

Please SEE Appendix B for details.

4.8.3 Publicity

In the past we have found that publicity is the best combat we have against public
nuisance. A letter drop has been carried out to all immediate local residents we feel
might be affected by the event, detailing the event timings and providing contact
telephone numbers for the management team and production office that can be used
to discuss concerns or report any disturbance.

4.8.4 Lights

All effects lighting will be contained by the marquees and surrounding trees. Security
and site lighting will be positioned such as to prevent any light spillage into residential
windows.

4.9 Prevention of Crime and Disorder

4.9.1 Drugs

We operate a strict zero tolerance policy on drug use and possession. All guests to the
event will be searched upon entry, any drugs found will be confiscated, the offending

Page 80



L4

NeverWorld 2019 | Leppards Wilderness Farm, TN8 7LP AgendaHitemzads Lid

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
. o o joq JRpendix 5
patron detained and the police informed. Locked amnesty bins will be provided at the

entrance to the campsite and the entrance to the arena to encourage any attendees
carrying drugs to hand them in.

The festivals strict zero tolerance policy on drugs is advertised on the festival’s website
in the FAQ and Terms and Conditions sections.

4.9.2 Violence

Violence of any sort is not expected from our guest profile and is very much frowned
upon in the ethos of the event. However, measures will be in place to prevent and/or
deal with any incidents effectively. All guests will be searched on entry, any weapons
found will be confiscated and the police called.

4.9.3 Egress Dispersion

The security team will carry out post event crowd dispersion. A dispersion plan will be
available as part of the Crowd Management Plan.

4,10 Protection of Children from Harm

4.10.1 Alcohol

All attendees will be searched upon entry and asked for identification. Any contraband
material will be confiscated. Contraband material includes alcohol if the person
carrying it cannot prove they are over the age of 18.

Attendees will be asked for identification if attempting to buy alcohol from the bars
on-site using the challenge 25 procedure.

Any under 18’s who appear to be or are found to be intoxicated will be taken to the
first aid point where they will be supervised, and their parents or guardians contacted.
If no contacts can be found then they will be passed on to the police for further care.

4.10.2 Explicit Material

During the screening of films the cinema tent will be managed so as to adhere to the
age restrictions for viewing content given by the titles BBFC classification.

There will be no Adult entertainment films shown during the event. Access to any films
with a PG or higher rating will be managed by venue staff.

4.10.3 Age Restrictions For Entry
NeverWorld is a family event and therefore open to anyone of any age. Children aged

18 and under must be accompanied by an adult aged 21+ years at all times during the
festival. Parents will not be allowed to drop children off and leave them for the day-

Page 81



Agenda lte
NeverWorld 2919 | Leppardsruli:?derness Farm, TN8 7LP Phizzwizzards Ltd

Event Safety Management Plan 09/05/2019
Appendix 5

they must be paying guests at the event and remain with their children at all times.
Those aged 17 and over may attend of their own accord but must wear an Under 18’s
wristband with the contact details of their parents or guardians. Children aged 12 and
under can attend for free.

4.10.4 Protection from Aural Harm

Hearing defenders will be available for parents to borrow for a small refundable
deposit from the Information tent onsite. Parents and guardians will be informed of
this facility in advance of the event.

4.11 Public Safety

The event management plans have been developed in accordance with the guidance
given by the Event Safety Guide, and are continually being developed as part of the
consultation between with local authorities. All activities and installations necessary
for the running of the event are fully risk assessed by the event organisers or the
supplying contractors, and will meet any relevant regulations, standards and guidance.

Page 82



Appendix 6

Agenda Item 3

pauaAal sey juedjdde ayj 1eyly pajuloddesip a10ja43y) we
I ‘ojenidoiddeul sem aoueljdwod 4oy pollad juswalnseaw
INW bay @1nuiw §T ay) ‘Yesduie Aq sjybijiano Jenbal
0} buimo ‘yeyy (Queynsuod dnisnode sjuedijdde ay) Yym
SUOISSNISIP DAISUdIXa Ybnouayl) paalbe sem 11 ‘gT0Z Ul

'S|043u0D juswabeuew

papuajul pue (TNI) S|9Aa7 9sIoN 2isnjy pasodoud
33 Jnoge suiaduod 3AeYy 0] SNUIIUOD T ‘SIedA |eloAlaS
10J |BAIISSY 9Y) JO stojeldado ayl yym bupjiom wea|
yjjesH |eauswuodiAaug ay) sudssp pue ‘Aj@jeuniioiun

1SJUdWIWOD)

‘JUBWWOD o) wea} Siy3
0] passed usaq sey ysiym uonedijdde saoqe ayj 03 Jajad |

s|ie3ag sjulawWwwo)

™
SSOW |9BYdIW 1422130 asesP
30UBdI7 SaSIWRlg "_mmono‘_.mu

©
d14 8NL .
JUD)| I9ASH BueT SSaUJap|IM Wled ssaulap(im spieddan :ssa1pplt-

IYdVv1/Z0600/6T  :3duUa43)aY
Atewwing uonedddy

"N¥N"ACDH PICIHEpP@UBWIABUDDIU Wod) 6T0Z 1dV €2 UO WY §G:8 18 PRGNS DJ9M SJUDWIWOD

‘MO|3q paplAold S| SjUBWWOD 3Y) Jo Alewwns v ‘uoijedljddy Buisusdi| e U0 pajUSWIWOD SeY 93)|NSU0D

3¥dV1/20600/61 uoned)ddy Buisusdr] Joy syuswwo) a8y nsuo) :3p3fqns
6102 udy £ :Juds

NOILLDI10¥d TVLNIWNOYIAN]I suoneljussaiday ppuomiansy Buisusd Has pafqng

SSON [3eYdIIN



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 6

‘aney juedjdde ayj pue weaj YjjeaH |RIUSWUOIIAUTY 3y

"'00:£2 e buiysiuy

2ISNW 3Y3 YIm JusAe 3yl Jo ybiu siyl uo uoipdalond
papJoye aq p|noys Aay) pue ‘JusAd ayil Jo AJIUDIA

9y3 Ul sjuspisad Jo Ajolew ayj 4o Aep Bupjiom e sujewsau
Aepu4 Buiuiow Aepu4 /aybiu Aepsinyl UO sawil} JUIAD
pue s, NI Ul aseaudul pasodoud syl asoddo 1 Jejndided ug

juedidde syl Aq pasodoud

Buiaq NN Ul aseausoul ay3 Joddns 03 Juelon|al ‘obels
SIY1 Ie ‘we I ‘gT0z Ul swalqold syl 0] uolletapisuod
BuianeH "sieaA snoinaud ul uey) syuapisad jo dnoib sspim
Uyohui e paldayle aAey 0] sieadde JuaAd ayj pue uoledo|
21ydesboab U0 WO POAISIDI JOU DISM 3S3Y) SIeDA
snoiaald Ul uN 93IS 3Y) WoJd) 3siou Jnhoge syuie|dwod
8T PSAI22a4 |1DUN0D PMISIA 9Y3 ‘JUsAD 810¢ 3yl bulng

*BuSIXa SUOIPUOD DIISNode d|gelnoAe) dlidsap Aeplid ay)
UO 9A3IYDE 01 NJIYIP OS|e SBM [SA3] SIUL "JUdAD 8T0Z 943
10 3ybiu Aepunies ayjl uo saa1nos palyljdwe Aue bunessdo
IsIlum (Jybiu yoes 00:TO WOy pspudul S| 6TOZ Ul YdIym)
[9A9] (V)EPSE 22Ul Buiaaiyoe padusliadxa sem A} ndiyip
Joyung *(Aepii4 2yl uo payjuapi 0s|e 9J9M SBNSS| SWIOS)
Jojesado ayy Aq papasdxa sem pue sabeis punos aidizinw
3yl Buiuuna 1sIym paAnaiyode Ajisea jou sem ygpsh

‘1uane sy Jo Jybiu Aepunies syl uo eyl siysebbns 8107
Ul YjjeaH |eauawuodiaug Ag uayenapun bunoljiuow ayjl

"(00:00

laun ybiu Aepinijes pue Aepli4 uo AJUo pamo||e |9A3] SIY}
JedA 1se|) 00:T0 01 00:EZ Wwod) JudAs ayj Jo ybiu yoeos uo
(v)gpsp bupjass si juedijdde ay) "8T10Z Ul pajuelb asouyd
uo aseaudul ue aue juedidde ayl Aq pasodouad STNIW 8L

*asiou Jjedodie buluiejuod spoliad juswalinseaw Jo
uoidepaJ ayl buimol|o) sa3nuiw 0 AIS9AS paje|ndjed ueaw
J1I9UYILIE Ue JO SISeq 9y UO passasse ddue||dwod yim
‘sporlad bay aynuiw T ul painseaw 3q pinoys NI 12yl
JOPISUOD T ‘JUDAD S,1edA 1se| J0j paaube sem sy "uoijedo|
SIUJ Ul DAII0942U1 S| Ydiym poriad juswainsesw e o)

Page 84



Agenda Item 3

9 Xipuaddy

‘uonedijdde ay3 03 12a(qo [ aJ40ja43Y) pue aduesinu
J1gnd e 03 9su 9AI6 ||IM JUSAS 3] 1Y) PaUISIU0D
we [ Ajjualind ‘aAoqe a3 0] UOIIRIaPISUOD YUM

‘S9AleUIR)|e Jud|eAINbD palsabbns

10 13s Ajshoiaaud suonipuod ayy paldope Jayjiau

sey juedijdde ay3] pue sonss| 9saY3 sSaIppe ApuaIdIYNS
10U sa0p uonedijdde Jualind ayl Aj@ieUnuOUN *SPJODDI
Jo uonesliqnd /asueuajuiewl Y] PUR SIDULPIVIXD

3SI0U Y}m |eap 03 sainpadodd pasdbe pue J1eapd ‘(Suoiedo|
bupioyiuow payads buipnipul) sialaweded buiojiuow
pPaURSP ‘SIUSPISAL YIIM UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD S)0J3Uu0d J13SNode
Buipn|pul aaeYy 9S8y *sjudpIsas Aqieau uodn JuaAd Yy}
Jo pedw ay3 a3ebniw 03 pspuajul SUORIPUOD JO Jagquinu
e paadbe pue passnosip ‘SjusaAd aaJy] ised ayj I9A0

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Michael Moss

Subject: SDC Licensing: Neverworld Representation CHIDDINGSTONE PARISH

From: louise.clerk@chiddingstone.org
Sent: 26 April 2019
Subject: 19/00902/LAPRE - Neverworld Festival, Wilderness Farm, Hever

Dear Michael
Chiddingstone Parish Council has considered the premises licence application for this year, and members are in support of the application providing that:

- the decibel level on Friday moming between midnight at 2am is no higher than 35dB.
- the decibel level on Saturday moming and Sunday moming between midnight and 2am is no higher than 45dB.

- the decibel levels throughout the rest of the festival are the same as last year.
Members feel that anything higher than those levels would constitute a public nuisance. If it becomes apparent, once the Noise Management Plan has been

submitted, that these limits will be exceeded, then the Parish Council will change their support comment to object.

g he Parish Council is supportive of the reduction in hours for recorded music as last year the 6am finish raised objections locally.
@..
doind regards
~Nouise Kleinschmidt
Clerk, Chiddingstone Parish Council

J Xipuaddy

¢ wal| epuaby



Agenda Item 3

Page 88

J Xipuaddy



1
(uos Aw axom pue paxseq oym Sop ayr 19sdn 11 ‘WySiu Aepli4 3Y3 UO SBWIL €) SHIOMBUIY 440 195 $135IURSI0 Y] Wi} AIBAa
SB UIBA U 3J3M 110442 358y "da3|s P|n0d 3y 1Y) 1I0Y3 Uk Ul PIso|d smopuim siy daay 01 ‘sainiesadwal ySiy Ajawauixa ay1 a1dsap ‘padio) sem | 1ySiu |BAIIS3) Y] 104 "UOS
Pl0 JeaA 7 Aw 9xem 03 y3nOoua PNo| 31aMm 353 L "PALIELS [BAIISS) B} 31043 IYSIU duo WAGT 6 BIJID $HIBYI PUNOS PajnpayIsun wuojiad 01 paploap siasiuedio ay) Jeah 1seq

wLBY WoJj UdJpjiyd Jo uonalold

"Mou uaAa 3op Aw Buiyjem 1sjiym sued 1a3q AlsnJ jeuoiseddo Suda]|0d w,| se 1oedwi ue pey sey SIYL "PAYSIUL [BAIISSS BY) JB1E NSIM B USIqQNI JO SIBUIEIU0D SUIMO}ISIA0
jo sydes3ojoyd aney | Ajjeuonippy ‘qnd 1saiesu ay3 01 [eAlnsa) 8y wody Suluuns puel Aw ySnoays sa03 yiediooy a1jgnd ay) Wouy ysiqgn palds|Iod | [eAls3) ay) SuLing

-daa|s 1,up|noo |

Ym wert je uiege pue (SulusAs yoes auo 3q Ajuo pjnom 313y} 1ey) pjo} 313m am) Aejdsip yiomalld o€ PUE | 7 3] UO — SUOISEID0 d1esedss 331y} UO ule|dwod 0} PadJoy sem
Bujusow Aepunies /1ySiu Aeplig ayi uQ “daajs 3,up|nod | Jueaw sseq ayl se 1snSny o€ ABplI uo we Og"ZT 1e suiedwod padpo | JeaA 1seT "9|geIeaqUN SEM ‘DIE SWOO0JPA(
N0 3J3ym “J00J 1511 BY1 UO SSBQ Pue 3SIou 3y} dwoy Aw uj 3jgipneul Ajjeaiioed g pNOM 1 1Byl UBSW PINOM S|9A3| SSIOU PasUDI| 3yl 18y painsse Sulaq axdsaq

_Ag;endaﬁ‘fé?ﬂdiéS

3dUESINN J1jgnd JO UOIIUAAI(

"8IS 3y} uo ajdoad jo Jaquinu 3y SuIp40d3J Jo Aem ou Ay A3yl OS 1311 B INOYUM pue sy23y3 AJ1Indas ou cmsotmw
uissed |eAllsa) ay3 papualie | Ajjleuonippy "sasjuenguie a}suo ay: ui Suiydo|q padJed ajgnop S1aM SUBA S J3SIURSIO BY] BIaYM |enllsay s Jeah ise| wouy sydes3oijoyd aney g
(o))

©

Aajes olgng”
'spunoJ3 3uimoj|oj ay1 uo uonediidde ay3 01 193[qo AjBuouis | Jnoqysiau 153s0J Syl Sy
"SJUSWIWOD HWgNs 03 Paau am ydiym Ag auljpeap y3iupiw 3y} JO SNOISU0D AjDWaJIX3 W |

J9A3MOH "JU3Wow ay3 1e UMOP 3q 01 sieadde ssadde gam ay) se Asowaw uo SuiAjas We | INg 1eWIO) 3)SGaM 3y} 03 daay pue All |j,| 3sea JNOA Jo4 “Jeah siy1 1snSny ur wiieq
SSUIIP|IM 318 P[3Y 3 01 |BAIISS) PIJOMIIASN BY] 104 3dUD]| B 10} uofiedljdde syl BuipieSal axew 01 81| PINOYS 1eY] SIUBWLWIOI 3Y} 3Je 3SaY] [Iews J3IjJea AW 0] Jayund

‘SSOIAl "JIAl JBRQ
' 3ddVv1/20600/61 uonedijdde a5ua0l| pHOMISASN :333[qns

6107 udy 62 :3uas
S1FSeOWIEN e 1Y QYVYHILIYd :wold

NOLSNHO(-1138dIN VD uonejuasaiday pliomiansN :buiussdin Has 93fqns

SSO [2eYdIINI



Appendix 8

Agenda Item 3

‘1seQ s4a88n4
uoisuyor-j|aqdwe) aiey

‘Aj3430UISs SINOA

“uaJapjiys

JO u01393104d pue awd Jo uojuaAald Jo spunoad uo 123[qo ||13s pjnom | poriad |eailsa syl Sulnp paeAyoeq jo adueyd e aney 03 spunod jo spuesnoyl o sOT pied sem | Ji
uana -, pieAxdeq Aw ui jou,, Jo 3sed e jou s} moys 03 SulAiy w,| 1nq U 31 ndie 0} SulAil jJo Aem Aswin|d e s 3| 's1e3A M3} 1SB| BY3 JBAO0 0S Op 03 P30} U3 AAeY SanoqySiau
Aw jo saqwnu e mouy| | ySnoyije aw 03 pansqe Aj4331In SWa3S 1Byl 1N [BAIISD) 3yl Bulinp 91e20]3J pNOYs | }2031s3Al| 3 8op ‘uos Aw 3103104d 03 1ey} JuswnSie yeam e si aay|

Alewwng

‘uolleuiquod jueddde/uoiiedol jo Ayjigenns ays uolisanb djay jjim Bupjealq ajns Jua1sISu0d Jo sieah ¢ AjjnyadoH “13s sauepunoq ayl ulyym Suniiom jo sjqededul
a1e Aay3 1eyl umoys aAey ‘,s1030e43U0D |013U0D punos,, SutAojdwa a1dsap ‘s1asiuesio ay3 sieaA ¢ 1sed ay3 Jo yoea 104 pue 3 siyl e, plJOMIBASN,, JO Je3A 17 3yl 3q
1M 1] “43A3MOH "uo11ed0| 31elidoidde ue e |eAIsSa) B unJ 0} Wiy Suipuswiwodal ul Uoile}Isay ou aaey pjnom pue juedjjdde ay3 o 1aids |jelnauaidallus ayl aliwpe Aj1eass |

juedijdde asuadi| jo >u__33@
(@)

"186T 1OV apisAiiunn) 03 spiedas yim me| ayl Supjeaiq Jo 1eyi St JSASMOY Ul13du0d 1533319 A
‘ude} aJe s3nup 1eyl mouy o1 aSpajmou) [edipaw Aue aiinbaa 3,uop s1908 |eAailsaj Aq paisod sainyoid w@

‘Bujluana ey} 1a1e| papualie pually e uaym pasueyd 3,upey uoiieniis ayl g aiayl SEm

| 1S|1ym J3UMOpUE| 3y 0] SIYl P3UOIIUBW UIAS | "SWE3ID 321 pue Syulp Ang ‘uos p|o JeaA {7 Aw pue }npe Jayloue Ylim Ul )j|em 01 3|ge SeM ||11S Ing 13)I11 B 3ARY 1,uUpIp ‘Sulq
Alssauwe s3nip ou ‘A1and3s ou passed | 3duesiua urew 3y y3nouayy 3uiod 911dsap ‘palels Apealdje aAey | SY '|BAIISS) 3yl 1B udyel a4e Ydiym s3nip JO anss| ay3 S| 843yl uayl
¢gNOV 4no 1033104d 03 uoize8ijqo 41ay3 uiyjiy|n} pue mej ayl Suipjoydn si 3 31nsua 03 SuUl0p S| |IDUNOD) SHEOUIAIS 1IBYM puelsiapun

01 31| p|Inom | *,,gNOV dY1 Jo A1npaq |piniou ayi buidubyua pup buiniasuod Jo asodind ayi 10§ pipbal aADY SUOISIIAP [ID IDY 34NS YOW ISNW “AYI0YIND |DI0] JUDAS|II

ay1, ‘19 MOYD 3y1 Japun Ing wea} Suisuadl| 3y3 apISINO S||e} J1 1Byl 3si|eal | '000Z 1PV MOYD 3yl Agq paidalold ase Aineag |eanieN SuipueisinQ jo sealy ‘Ajjeuoippy
"WIaY3} WoJy IApe

Aue uaye} sou paydeoidde jou aAey s1as1uUBSI0 3Y3 1Y) PawIIju0d 3aey pue|8u] |ednieN saidads paldalold uno jo Sulj|pj 3yl Juanaud 01 moy 03 Se pajNsuod ulaaq aAey
Asy3 j1 99s 01 pue|3u] |eanieN yum uaxods pue 31Is a3yl uo saidads paidalosd ay3 Suipiedal uoirewsojul jo Aluajd yum siasiuedio ayi papinoad aney | ‘sadads pajirajoid
‘AIssapyaad 10 AjSuimou ‘|1 03 me| ay3 Jsutede si 3 “sa123ds pardajoud Auew 03 sawoy uoiuyap Aq — Aineag SuipueisinQ O ealy Ue JO 3|pplw 3Y3 Ul S| BUS |BAIISd) dY L

3w JO UOIJUANAIY

‘0] pasodxa ag 03 UaP|1Yd 10§ JUSWUOIIAUD |njwiey Ajaejndied e aq 03 SIy3 JapISU0d

| ‘3y8u jje dn Aeis 01 Aljige 3yl pue uayel SSnup uaami1aq UOo|1e|3.100 33 1IN0 }JO0M 01 Ydnw 3y el 1,usaop 1 pue ,si191ydiu-jje Suljnd, ajdoad jo 33e13n0D eipaw |e[d0S JO
Ajua|d sem aiay] "99s p|noa | 3eys suiq ,Aisauwe Snip, pasiwold ou 313am 313y} pue pueq ISLM B INOYHM joyodje 1ySnod Ing ui 1yBiesis payjem Ajuo jou | — s)a3yd Alundas
Ou 313m 313y} (asn3ny v Aepinies uo uoousaye ale|) papualie | UBYM "3MS 3y} pualie oym uaip|iyd ay3 104 A11oM os|e | Ing u4adu0 Isa3eald Aw st uos Aw Ajsnoingo



Agenda’1RB#% 8

Page 91

dd9/ 8N1 "ud))
yleoH auois3ulppiyd
‘aue s1a88n4j

4



"JL WOIJ YeaIq ou sh 3ALT SUIUIOW 9y} OJUI UOHRINP Y} PUe OIsnu
S} JO 358q S} “9ABS[ 0 Py Jer]) J[SAUl SuIpnioul S3I[IUIe] 4 s8] 18 mouy | ‘oqejdeoorun s [EASS) oY) SULINP SOWIOY JI9Y} JO INO PISBYD SJUSPISaI Sutaey

"[eATISOJ 9U) 10J S[qeIINS J0U ST UONBIO[ SIY) JBY] UOSEII JOYJOUR pue onssi £)9Jes o3ny € s1
SIL "019 SIOPLI 9510 ‘SISY[EM IS0 ‘SN 0} Jnq SSA[PSWAY) 03 ATuo jou pasod Aot 10Suep oyy 03 JyFnoy) Aue oypm sue s1033ni] Suore Surpoads s1eo pey am

Appendix 8

"PaysIul pey [BALISS] YY) Joye
3uoy ayis o) Sursn 9[doad yim JoYe seam 7 2ANANISIP [[1)S SeM PUR 210JOq J99M B SHRIS [BAIIS3] 91 10] uondnisip o1y “@AmvvmamﬁbcoEZ%&oﬁ:&:eﬁE

JNOYJIP puk ofesun asn Furyew SALp AUBUIL J0J [BAIISS] 9 10)J8 PUE [RANSIJ U} SULINp SO[OIYSA Aq PIYO0[q 219m sy1ed]00,]

"pa109301d 9q prnoys
yons se pue OV ue st sty (papraoid oq ues soyord) 10je] yyuowr & 1040 Juasaid s Sem [BANSS] AU} WOIJ SLIGI(] "pastwoid se pajos[[o 10U sem Ysiqqny

(pap1aoad
3q ues sa1njord)-a31s uo ueIp[Iyd FunoA 10§ A][e10adss SUIAOU0D A1oJes pue yj[esy oy} SUIpes] PadIOjud Sulaq 10U SI [OY0O[E UO SUOTOLISAI oY) Jeyf) SUIMOYS

$1003 [eA1}S9) oY) AQ POPIEDSIP SI}}0Q SNOISUNU PIULLIUOD PAJOJ[[0d YSIqqnI 313 Jety) SuImoys sojoyd 9ABY | ‘s18q 0D Y} 0] PIOLISAI JOU SeM ﬁosooﬁw

e

(IUaWRRIS e 1191} SUINRaIq I0J Paulj Usaq Ay} fﬁo\é@
Ay 108 syuar) oy urgiim dooy Jou ueo ASy) J1 [eATIS] oY) 10 BOIE dY) JOU ST ST} ALIRI[O Pa[Ie) ureSe 20U K91 198 S[PAS] OY) UI}IAM UIRWSI 0} AZojouds) o

ArY A91)) ey} 9OURINSSEAT JIOY} [[8 JOYE J] "ONUHUOD 0) PIMO[[E 3q JOU UED STY]} ‘S[OAS] SSIOU U0 JUIWIAISE SU) USYOIq 9ARY A3y TBY) 18K PIIY) oY) SEM JEdA IS8

"90UdD1] Y 0} Burjoafqo ure |

"9}ISqoM TBIOIJJO 9Y) 0JUO }9F J0UULd | Sk Jul[leWd We |
™
m ‘TH
=
..M "PHOMISABN J0) uoiRAqQ :322[qns
c 610 IUdy 67 :3uas
n%.v A1 auyenboef :wou4
<
AT13) uoneyuasaiday pluomIBAN :BuisuadI HAs :algnsg
— — — =

SSO [eydIN



Jacqueline Kelly.

Page 93

Agenda’1RB#% 8



"pJogal ay) sof ‘Bunam ur ulodpuels umo Aw Jaisibal | Ji 1seq 3 ybnoy) 1ng
Buluane Aepislseh ‘leAlse 4 pluomIansN sieak siy} BujuIadu0d ‘sinoqybiau AW JO [EIOASS pue JjosAl YlOq WO} SMIIA Jo uoissauidxa |efueisqns Alie} e pieay noA 1Byl mouy |

wablieg siuuy

Appendix 8

-9sUQ0l| B pajuelb aiow 20Uo 8 0} SI SIY} Y Jeak siy) uodn parosdw aq Aew sBuly) Jeyy adoy ay) Ul JuaAe sieak Jse| Jo awil oY) Je AJLIoyINY UljesH [EJUSWIUOIIAUT
8YL O} Spew sjuswwod Aw pJemio) Uy} Jolaq Ou Op UBD | Jey) [99) | JuaAs pliomianaN pasodoud sieak siy) Buipiebal paliaul usaq SABY SIUSLWILOD Jey) PUelsIapun |

wepew/Is Jeaq

"PlIOMIBABN MS LINVCS 8|qIssod, 1v9fqng
6102 ludy 62 :Jues
HIANITINN AYYTL ‘woud

Jepus|iniN ¥ t.

(0)]
"Jajjew siy} ul uoiuUape puy JNoA Joj syuey) \ENEC

(@)
*Jeak S|y} puayeaM pauins Jayjoue 184 8npus 0} pasio) o] ([eysS

aMm pabus|[eyd Jou Ji pue SBNSs| 3SaY} JO JYNIe SSAIPPE 0] LS AUk axewW 0} ‘a1aymAue ‘Jeadde Jou sa0p JUaAS pasodod SIEak SIy) JOo) UONEJUSWNIOP ey} S| U1aouod AL

"9Wi) JOYJ0 AUE e SINDD0 JOASU UoleNn)Is SIY) Se asuasuou

dJnjosqe si siy | "sjuapisal [ed0| 0} Buojaq ysnw Aay) Jey; paisisul pue sespusajie 0} pabuojaq sajoIyaA 9S8y} Jey) Paiusp INg S} 8y} e PaWLojUI 8Jom sJasiuebio ay |
‘palinbal usaq Aay} pey seoinies Aousbiaws Joj sse00E pajolisal Ajjeljuslod pue piezey dijel) e pasned Yolym Saue| [Bo0] Ul pAUOPUEGE SO|OIUSA SNOISWNU OS|E 3JoM alay|
‘uoljenyis |nyaoeIBSIp Sy} JOJ 9SNOXS PI[BA B JOU S| SUOL)IPUOD Jayieam Buiieasld "swi) ay) Je souepusye uj

sjueby yilesH [ejuswuoliaug ay) Aq pajuswinoop A|iny 89 PINOYS YdIym Sjure|dwiod SNoJaWNU pajoeIe pue SaWN|OA asiou BuipleBal suisouoo Aueu posiel JUaAs siedh jse
‘JuaAe pluiomiaAsN pesodoud sieah siyy o) Buluielsd puly ued | se uoEUBWINDOP YONS JE Y0O0| B USYE]} MOU SARY |

SSON I\ Jeaq
uonejussalday ppomiaas :bulussd] HAs oy 3oelgns

6T0Z Ael 20 :juas
YIANTTINIW AYYIL swol4

Agenda Item 3

YIANITTINN CO_umucwmmgme PlIOMISASN “mC_wau_n_ as nuuﬂma__-m

SSOl |9y



JHdV1/20600/6 1 83UBI8}5Y BSUBIIT

Agenda’1RB#% 8

S 8NL ‘1onsH

aue umopbig

sabeyod yieq i
(@)]

Jopug|npy Alad
(@)
©

spiebay 1sgg

‘Jeak 1xau JUBAS 8y} JO S}0adSE JBUJO0 JO UOIBIOLB)aP JSYMNL UM ‘PLUOMIBASN JO polad sjoym ay}
SSO.IOB 92UBCUNISIP S|JBUOSEaIUN JaYNS |[eys am png ay) ul paddiu Jou s SIy} ji Jey) Jesy | INg JUSLWILOD WOJ) Uleljdl PINOM | JUSAS JJO 8UO B 8q YBIW SIy} 1By} JUSpLUOD | SI9AA

"sinoy AjJes ay} (un daajs 0} 196 0] 8|geun aJam UBIP[IYD [890] AUBK ‘OS JO INOY UE Jey Jayun} e 1o} aouaipne ay) jo Buidooym pue Buneliys ay) o} pajesly
dJom &M PasEad JISNW 8y} 80UO UDAS pue a|qIssodLUl SEm SBOURISWINDIID 8Soy) Japun daa|g Buiaq AJaA JnoA Jnoybnouy) selqia sseq o dwny) ay) Buljsa) Inoypm uo A1 ay}
pue (yBiu Anjns pue joy AjawaJ)xe Ue Uo) JNYS SMOPUIM UlIM SI00pUl IS 0) jgissodwul Sem )l Weg punoJe [iun usyl Woi4 8|qelajoul swedaq sbulys yey) Aepinjes uo wdog 9

lJUN JoU SEM } INq ‘Jeaq SSeq Jus)sisul Ue yum ‘Burjejiill Sem JusAs ay) uoousaye Aepli4 wol4 ‘1eak siy) [un sjeAa] asiou Bululaouod pulb o) sxe ou pey aAey | Led Aw Jo4

'syied)o0} |20 |BIBASS BIA pabus|jeyoun 1Ixa pue Jajue o} a|qe Ajjusiedde Auew yim syoe| aioW awooaq os|e sey A11Inoas jey) swaas )i pue Jaybiy Jaas
umolb sey saapualje Ag seue| Jno Jo 9pIS aY) Je pauopuege SIED JO J3QINU 3Y| "JOAO SI |BAIISS) 8U] |lUN ‘SAep ma} e 10} ‘eale ay) aAes)| o] Buisooyd sjuapisal Auew pue aueT
s1a66n1] Joy wajgoid e Buiulewal S|9AS| 8SI0U YlIim JBaA Uo JeaA pajelonualop aAey 0] sieadde uoen)is ay) Wie SSBUJSp|IA 1B play usag sey JusAa sy} 1By} swil au) JaAQ

"INoYBNO0JY) S|9AS| 9SI0U SNOPUDLIOY PaIayNS pue 8}eun}o) SSa| aiom

SUOJIAUD S}l pue aue sJ1abbnu] jo sjueyqeyul Jood ay) Jey) aAaI1|aqg | “UONEINP 8y} JO) SBWOY JNO WO} SINJUSA Jou pip am se Buoj 0s sn 0) uodnisip a1l Sem alsy) ‘pauiem
am yoiym suiebe ‘Buljieysiew syenbape Jo yoe| pue swajqold dijel) ajgeioipald ayl wou) Uede pue pajuelb sem uoissiwiad ‘sanssi Alojes pue asiou Buipsebal Ajuiew
‘sSmalA Jno a)idsa Hoeq sieaA ma) e syeousAss ul Bulesy Buisuadl| oL 1e ‘spunolb snolea pue Auew uo ‘Juaaa feulbuo ay) 0} pajoafgo sinogqubiau Aw pue JjasAw yjog

‘paAjoAul sallded ay) Jo [|le uasmiaq Aem paseiqun ue Ul uolenys ay} ebeuew pue ajedipnlpe 0} BulAll Ul ‘JUSAS SIU} UM UOOSUUOD U} ‘910jaq suob saey
1By} 9soy] ul Ing Jeah siy) Ajuo Jjou “jyiom piey Buipueisbuoj JnoA Jo |je 1o} sanbes||00 JNOA JO |8 puUe J|3SJN0oA O] SN JO ||e JO S)UBy) 9J92UIs aU} ssaidxa | Aew }1sowsliof pue 1S4



dd. SN.L sy

y1eOH 9U0ISTUIPPIY)
$SoI1)) sa1e))

JHOMSPR A AouIe)) BIPUBS

Appendix 8

‘spaedaiisag

"eoIe J0Inb € 0} 9J800[01 0] $1S00 UOEPOWIOIOR PUB [9ABI} AW ISA0D 0) SI SIY], "SIONOL [BATISI] JO SABp

N0y Uey) JoYjel ‘SI9SIUELSIO [RIOIOUINIOD SYf) WO JUS[EAMba Yseo o) 198 01 Irej ATuo J1 [99] puk JuoAd SIy} SULIND SWOY AW SABI] 0) PIOIOJ WE | | 'SIONOT) 991,
JUBA JOU Op ] JUS0B(pE A[QJRIPIUILT 1B SIWIOY ISOYM ISOY} 0} SI9NO1) 901],, PAIAJJO PIIOMIDASN] 1S9J09T ‘A[SNOIAAIJ “[RATISS ) SULINp SewWoY 1oy 9ABI[

0} Pad10] SJUSPISal oue s133nL], 350y} 0} uonesuadwiod Aed 1eak 1y s108TURSIO 159700 SY) JEY) AJEPUBW 0} [IDUNOY) YSLIRJ SUOISTUIPPIY) O} JSE P[NOM |

(o]
o
‘Arenjoues surrew pajosjold e Jo s103em Yy ojur s8eq onserd jo suoj moy Surdump se SurSewep Se ST JUSWTOIIAUS [eIn1 Mo uo joedur sty jey) (93]

d

"19NI] pue ‘osIou dljjer) ‘SpMoId ueqin Jo sjysw pue sAep dois-uou 1o "Ainesd [eieN SUrpueising JO BIIY UOHBAIOSUCT)
PoBUSISAp INO UL  [BANSSY,, d1snul payijdure PIOMISASN 15050 oY) JsuteSe qrouno)) ysured auojsSuIppry)y o} suo1193[qo 1sa3uoJls AW I89[d dEW 0} :m_k%

"uonIpadxa SUIyOIEMpPIIq/[BIUSWIUOIIAUD
Ug UO BWBURJ Ul WE | "YooaqIeA J& [UdY iyg UO JUIAS PHOMISAIN 1S9O [IOUN0)) YSLIE SUO)STUIPPIY)) 3Y) 18 9q JOU [[IM [ 10151 |

DS Je $I301J0 ZUISUIDI[ 3Y) O} SSIIPPE [IEWD PUL SWIBU AW PIBMIOJ dSBI[]
‘asmoT I

suoI1P3[qo ploMIDASN 1594997 :3oo[qns
6102 Iudy zz :3uas
Asule) eipues :wod4

Agenda Item 3

HLYOMSAVYM uonelussaiday piromiansn :buisuasi] Has 93lqng

SSON [9eYdIN



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 9

YOOQIRIN
ureq SPS[[BN
jueLN(] UTE]
K[9190U1S SINO X

*d9)S100p INO UO SIY} SARY 0} AJON[ I8 OM PUB JUSUWIUTRLIONUD JOWWINS JUS[[90X SOPIA0Id [BAN)SI] [[BWS POSRUBUI [[9M SIY) DAJI[Q |
"Tedk )se] s ‘aso[o 1dniqe ue 01 1ySnoIq J0U ST JUIAD Y} Jey) 0s Isiou JuiFeuew puy

soojoyod paSeuew pue ‘oxour Aq YIIm [P SI SIY,

"SOATIBUIS)[E 09SaIJ-[[& JudAd1d 0] §39[10) d1eNnbapy

-00e[d UT 9q [[IM USWISPURQ painsse We | ‘[jed}oo] 3y} 1940 uoneredos uesapad /O[OIY2A JO JUSTIITBUBIA
12J9M QU 10] %ouw

"Buneow Sy} J8 SJUSPISAI [BIO] Y} JO UONOBISHIES Y} O YIIM }[BIP PUB PISSNISIP d1oM sjutod NES\@
"TeAnIssy 610 oY) woddns pue jsnuy sjuspisal [eo0] oy Jeadde pinom 1 MON "Ieak se[ [Iounogs
pue I9STUBZI0 WO SUOJJO 9ATIRIOqR[[00 pue Julof o) Aq paygsnes uaaq pey suonoalqo souru snoraaid yim srdoad jsowr puyy o3 pasudins Apjueseard mm\s@-
"JedA SB[ 01 90UdLIddXD JUSISYJIP AISA B sem J1 pue [IdY pigZ ABPSIUPI AL UO YIIqIBIA Ul Suneow d1[qnd Y} papuaine |
*08®)S UTeW oY) JO WY [ UIYIM QAI] | UOIYM IOJ ‘[RATISO] PHIOMISAIN oY) pioy 03 [esodoid ayy oddns o1 ojum |
‘SSOIN I Tea(

:mo[aq o) 1od se ppromioaaN poddns Aorqnd 01 a1 pinom [ sa X
‘[9BYSTA TH
uoNeYNSUOD JO pUd JO JapuIWRy :buisuad HAs 9y :Palqns

6102 |l4dy O€ :Juas
juelng ulel :wod4

LINVYYNQ uoiieyuasaiday plomiansy :bBuisuadiy Has :afgng

SSON [9eYdIW



Agenda Item 3

Appendix 9

jueLn(] ureg

Spae3a1 pury]

“IB9A 1S SB ‘2500 1dniqe ue 0} JY3noiq 10U SI JUIAS Y} Jey) OS Isiou Fuieurw puy

soojopod paSeurwr pue ‘010U AQ YIM I[P SI SIY ],

"SOATIBUIOIE 09S3IJ-[[ JudAad 0] §39710) djenbopy

-0oed U1 9q [[IM USWISpUERq painsse e [ "Yiedioo] oU3 19A0 uonesedas ueLsopad /[O1YA JO EoEoma:a%
:20JOM J[OSAW J10J %o%w

"SJUOPISAI [BI0[ Y} JO UONOBISTIES O} 0} YIIM }[BIP PUB passnosip a1om sjutod Auejy

‘[eANS3) 610¢ 2y boddns pue isnxy 03 ;eadde mou pue ‘1eak
1Se] [1OUNOD pue IosTUL3IO W0 SHOLS SATRIOqR[0d pue jurol oy} Aq payysyes usaq pey suonodafqo Jourwr yum sjdoad jsowr pury 03 pasudins Apueses|d sem |

*IBIA 1SB] 0] 00USLIdXS JUSISJJIP AIOA © Sem J1 PUB SUIUSAS ABPSOUPI A\ UO YI99QIRA UI SUnoaur o1[qnd 3y} papusiie |

198Ol TH

:9101M <J'AOS § JBOUIAISD)SSOIN [OBUITIN> SSOIA [9BUYSIIA ‘SO 11 18 ‘610T 1V 0€ UO

auoyJI AW WoIj JUdg




	Agenda
	3 Report to Licensing Sub-Committee following receipt of representations in relation to an application for  New Premises Licence Made Under The Licensing Act 2003 For Neverworld (Wilderness Farm, Wilderness Lane, Hever, Kent TN8 7LP (19/00902/LAPRE).
	APPENDIX 1 - Application Form_Redacted
	APPENDIX 2 - Operating Schedule
	APPENDIX 3 - Plans
	APPENDIX 4 - Event Opening Times
	APPENDIX 5 - Event Management Plan
	APPENDIX 6 - Environmental Representation
	APPENDIX 7 - Parish Council Representation
	APPENDIX 8 - Representations from residents
	APPENDIX 8 - CAMPBELL-JOHNSTON
	APPENDIX 8 - KELLY
	APPENDIX 8 - MULLENDER
	APPENDIX 8 - WADSWORTH

	APPENDIX 9 - Support from resident




